9

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
August 21, 2018

AGENDA
ROLL CALL 6:30PM
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT
Each speaker will be limited to three minutes. The Board of Trustees is not authorized by the
Colorado Open Meetings Law to discuss comment or take action at the meeting on any issue
raised by public comment. The Mayor may refer the matter to staff to obtain additional
information and report back to the Board as appropriate,

CONSENT AGENDA Mayor Champion
Approval of Meeting Minutes for July 17, 2018

REPORTS
A. Mayor
B. Trustees
C. Town Administrator
D. Chief of Police
E. Town Treasurer

OLD BUSINESS

A. Capital Improvement Program Mr. McCrumb
NEW BUSINESS

A. Request to replace Town Hall HVAC Mr. McCrumb

B. Request to Temporarily Amend Wild Plum CMP Mr. McCrumb
EXECUTIVE SESSION Mayor Champion

10. ADJOURNMENT



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

July 17, 2018

Mayor Pro Tem Menk called the Regular Meeting of the Trustees to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conference
Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the
following present:

Trustees: Bruce Menk, Kathy Boyle, Gale Christy, Bill Dotson, Gary Miles, and
Roy Palmer

Absent: Richard Champion

Also present: ' Lee Schiller, J.D. MecCrumb, Jeff Tempas, Phil Sieber, Troy Carmann,

and Jamie Milliman

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: The agenda was approved without change.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Michael Bratcher, GM of Columbine Country Club provided the Trustees with

thanks for sponsoring the 4

i ™ of July fireworks show and alerted them that a request for 2019

would be forthcoming. Mr. Bratcher also updated the Trustees on the progress of the pickleball
court installation, on his pending departure from the Club, and that the Club recently won
“Clubhouse of the Year”.

CONSENT AGENDA: The consent agenda was approved,

REPORTS:

A,

B.

C.

D.
E.

Trustee Dotson provided a brief update on the Clayton development project in Littleton and
informed the Trustees of the upcoming Brookhaven HOA meeting to determine cart access.
Trustee Palmer expressed an interest to use Arapahoe County Open Space money to help
offset HOA costs to improve/beautify a Town owned parcel adjacent to Brookhaven Lane.
The Town Administrator presented the attached report. He also reviewed the status of Bow
Mar IGA renewals, the Cove Pilot implementation, the Tri-City homeless discussion, and the
Willowcroft developer/HOA transition

Sergeant Milliman presented the attached report.

The Town Treasurer presented the attached financials and reviewed variances of interest.

DISCUSSION ITEMS: Mr. Carson Priest from the Let’s Go, Colorado campaign presented to the
Trustees the proposed transportation funding initiative and answered their questions.

Mr. McCrumb, Mr. Tempas, Mr, Carmann and Mr. Sieber presented to the Trustees the second
draft of the Capital Improvement Program. The Trustees asked clarifying questions and provided
direction for what they wished to see with the final version to be presented at the August meeting.
At that time, staff will provide specific presentations on several project requests and provide a 10-
year fiscal projection.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:22 p.m.



Board of Trustees
July 17, 2018
Minutes

Page 2

Submitted by,
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by
request at Town Hall, 2 Middlefield Road,

** All minutes should be considered to be in DRAFT Jform until approved by the Board of Trustees at the
next regular meeting,



° ®
)
Town Administrator’s Report
August 2018
Town of Town of Columbine Valley Tel: 303-795-1434
” e I = 2 Middlefield Road Fax: 303-795-7325
;{C Olum'b mcel)l\bf'(;illot y Columbine Valley, CO 80123 jdmccrumb@co]umbinevalley.org




|
|
.1

Toirvisis

Communications & Administration | Aag

* Staff has submitted to the Town of Bow Mar drafts for public RS
safety and building department IGAs for renewal consideration. TOp Pages
We hope to have these documents for Trustee review and approv- Pt e S
al in September. - Calgea

* Staff will be working with the Department of Local Affairs to fi- _
nalize the Goal document drafted at the Trustee Retreat and an- Documents
ticipate having those ready to be discussed and adopted by resolu- Community Development
tion in September - 2

* The Fall newsletter will arrive in mailboxes in the half of Septem-
ber. If there are any topics you feel should be addressed please let
Staff know by Friday, August 24.

* Upcoming Town events include the Hazardous Material drop off,
on Sept. 8 and 15, Flu shot clinic on Oct. 8, a Shred-Event on
Oct.13, Dumpsters on Oct. 16-18, and Drug take back on Oct. 27

Comm
Public \

Munic;

(._.‘.'f'_f'u-"r- S



Building Department
' - July Permit Rev.: $55,551.95

Monthly Stats
15 Permits Issued
e New SFR: 2

* Major Remodel: 0
¢ New Roofs: 0

e Other/Misc.: 13

"‘l‘_‘
D)L) Ins; DL:—L_CLH ons

10 Licenses Issued

¢ General: 4
r'fj[v_—,Un rici an: ]

L&@@)’.’@;ﬁir 0

Open Space,
$2,263.47

Janua Ty

2017
$19,908.26
$45,844.32
$129,819.95
$21,136.83
:!JIU‘);J?

$73,657.67
$32,849.07
$22,603.20

$26,129.25

2017 YTD
$19,908.26
$76,454.24
$122,298.56
286,484.37

$416,304.32

$437,441.15

$438,844.89
$512,502.56

Ly

$545,351.63

$567,954.84

Building Department Revenue by

2018
$33,481.56
$15,406.51
$57,032.86
$13,164.99
$17,214.40

$35,176.96

0] ﬂui N
2018 YTD
$33,481.56
$48,888.16
$105,921.02
$119,086.01

$136,300.41

$171,477.37




Community Development

Wild Plum Farm

The on-site construction work is running smoothly
with few citizen concerns being registered with Town
Hall and with very few violations cited in J uly or Aug.

Willowcroft and Wilder Lane

The developer of Willowcroft is replacing/repairing
signs throughout the development and will then have
completed it obligations with the Town and HOA

Work on the Wilder Lane street repair is underway
with concrete work nearing completion and asphalt
repairs slated to begin next month.

Clayton Family Farm

MM ~ The Town is currently working with the developer on

: . . ~ the design of the proposed cart access along the Urban

« Total paid before Court: ! - Drainage corridor. A curb-cut permit has not been is-
e ' - sued at this time.

. 'f@l@l[@f@@@ﬂi_n

O lﬂa‘ﬂmu@/&m@ |

o me@ﬁ o

o Eﬁi@ﬂﬁ‘fﬁ“@:ﬂg | 2

¥




Depadment

Serving Bow Mar

2 Middlefield Rd. Columbine Valley, Colorado 80123
www.columbinevalley.org

(303) 795-1434 Fax (303) 795-7325

Columbine Valley P.D. Monthly Report

August 2018
Full Time Positions 6 of 6
Part Time Positions 20f2
Regular / PTO hours 817/143
OT hours worked 8
Off Duty 3

Statistics Report:

Jan _Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec SUM
Total 46 | 43 36 29 42| 67 56 319
SPEEDING 20| 12 14 6 8] 13 16 89
PARKING 4 4 2 3 18| 33 22 86
INSURANCE 0 5 2 4 1 4 2 18
FAILTO
STOP 13| 19 7 3 10 9 4 65
OTHER 9 3 11 13 5 8 12 61
cv
SUMMONS 26| 30| 22 13 31 48 34 204
BM
SUMMONS 20 13 14 16 11 19 22 122
Investigations Update:
7/13/2018 | [X]JF CV-18- 1* Deg. Open Date
[ M 0241/0242 Crim. Tres.
7/20/2018 | XIF CV-18-0247 | 1" Deg. Killgore,Kristen | Open Date
[m Crim. Tres.
7/21/2018 E CV-18-0248 1* Deg. Stewart/ Open Date
M Crim. Tres. | Downey




We are continuing to work with surrounding jurisdictions on a joint case filing on the suspects
from the auto-theft case. Additionally, we have had a second case where a stolen vehicle was
recovered and the driver arrested. He was in possession of identification documents from 40
victims of identity theft.

Radios: The 911 Authority Board is looking into budgeting $25000.00 to help offset our cost for
the new radios next year. $25000.00 is the maximum amount available to an agency that does
not maintain their own dispatch. Going forward in 2020, we will be eligible to have the 911
Authority Board reimburse Columbine Valley annually for up to $25000.00 for the dispatch fee
that we pay Arapahoe County for dispatch services.

Problem Type Summary
9:24 AM 8/13/2018

Data Source: Data Warehouse

ency: ACSO
rision: Bow Mar, Bow Mar Inactive Personnel, Columbine Valley, Columbine Valley Inactive Pers
y Range: Date From 7/31/2018 To 8/13/2018

il * Calls canceled before first unit assigned
clusion: » Calls canceled before first unit at scene

Select a format v | Export

Priority Description

P1 In Progress

P2 Urgent

P3 Non Emergency
P4 Police Details
P5 On View

[P6 Phone

[P7 Dispatch

P8 CAD Test Record
P9 Call on Hold

DIDINI BT |D|WIN | =

'lM




sault
SIST TO OTHER AGENCY IP

rglary Attempt
RGLARY ATTEMPT IP
RGLARY IP
SINESS ALARM IP
SINESS CHECK IP*
NCEL RUNAWAY IP
ild'Abuse
ILD ABUSE IP

ZEN ASSIST IP
DE ENFORCEMENT IP*
minal Impersonation
IMINAL IMPERSONATION Ip
minal'Mischief
IMINAL MISCHIEF IP
iminal - Tampermg
IMINAL TAMPERING IP
AD ONARRIVAL IP
Sturbance Physu:al
STURBANCE PHYSICAL IP
Sturbance Verbal
STURBANCE VERBAL IP
mestic Violence Physical
PMESTIC VIOLENCE PHYSICAL IP
mest:c V:olenc_e Verbal
PMESTIC VIOLENCE VERBAL IP
ug Violation ik
UG VIOLATION IP
UNKSUBIECTSE

UND PERSONIP
UND PROPERTY 1P

: ntltv Theft
ENTITY THEFT IP
POUNDED VEHICL_E P

NTAL SUBJECT IP
SSAGE FOR DEPUTY IP

[}

-

i7




POR INVESTIGATION IP
ENIGARAGE DOOR IP*
ERSIZED VEHICLE IP*

RKING COMPLAINT IP*
operty Accident

OPERTY ACCIDENT IP

FFING VEHICLE IP*

COVERED STOLEN PROPERTY IP
COVERED STOLEN VEHICLE IP
DI REPORT IP

POSSESSED VEHICLE IP
straining Order Vio
STRAINING ORDER VIO IP

LECTIVE ENFORCEMENT IP*
X Assault

X ASSAULT IP

ots Fired

OTS FIRED IP

ICIDE ATTEMPT IP

ICIDE COMPLETED IP

ICIDE THREATIP
SPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE IP
spicious Person '

SPICIOUS PERSON IP
spicious Vehicle

SPICIOUS VEHICLE IP

oric 8

eft from Motor Vehicle

EFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE IP
EFT IP

AFFIC ARREST IP
affic Complaint

AFFIC COMPLAINT IP
AFFIC OBSTRUCTION IP
AFFIC STOP IP

ANSPORT IP
Bspass to Propei‘ty
2spass to Vehicle

ESSPASS TO PROPERTY IP
ESSPASS TO VEHICLE IP
KNOWN INJURY ACCIDENT IP
LAWFUL ACTS IP

wanted Subject

WANTED SUBJECT IP
HICLE LOCKOUT IP
ARRANT ARREST IP
ARRANT PICKUP IP
fapons Violation

APONS VIOLATION IP
LFARE CHECK IP

L fi=

ith lll—l

N

]rn

i

I

'H

= ru

=

= r.-n

N Ji=

] I.IM '[W

29

['_Nu RN 'll—l

[

[t

(=

I

[




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

Assets
Cash and investments
Other receivables
Property taxes receivable
Property and equipment, net

Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred property tax revenue

Fund balance:
Reserved - TABOR emergency
Conservation Trust
Arapahoe County Open Space
Unavailable - Fixed assets net of outstanding long term debt
Unreserved
Total equity

8/15/2018

JUNE 30, 2018

Totals

June 30, December 31,

2018 2017
$ 1,808,744 1,559,025
177,065 102,928
13,807 348,058
2,325,608 2,325,608
$ 4325222 4,335,617
$ 35,354 72,100
35,694 33,416
13,807 348,058
56,362 56,362
27,714 23,895
392,950 361,555
2,325,608 2,325,608
1,437,735 1,114,625
4,240,367 3,882,043
$ 4,325,222 4,335,617




Revenue

Taxes:

Property taxes

Specific ownership taxes

Sales and use tax

Utility franchise fees

Cable television

Permits and fines:

Permits, fees and services

Fines

Intergovernmental;

Bow Mar IGA

State highway user's tax

County highway tax revenue

Motor vehicle registration fees

State cigarette tax apportionment
Conservation Trust Fund entitiement
Arapahoe County Open Space shareback
Interest income

Other

Total revenue

Expenditures

Current:

Public safety

Sanitation

Administration

Planning and zoning

Public works

Other - rounding

Capital outiay

Capital expenditures

Arapahoe County Open Space expenditures
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures

Total expenditures

Excess of revenue over expenditures
Major projects

Excess of revenue over {under)
expenditures and major projects

Fund balance - beginning of period

Fund balance - end of period

8/15/2018

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Six Months Ended

June Totals June 30, 2018
2018 2017 Budget Actual Variance

3 65,907 128,469 278,446 334,251 55,805
2,006 3,296 11,808 12,967 1,159
53,780 54,009 340,752 221,293 (119,459)
3,370 2,908 22,998 24,184 1,186
8,607 7,482 15,500 17,419 1,919
25,615 41,208 160,002 114,572 (45,430)
6,260 9,122 32,502 44 531 12,029

- 77,054 158,265 237,398 79,133
4,307 3,515 22,998 22,722 (276)
6,673 7,200 4,200 10,919 5,719
515 850 3,000 2,967 (33)

36 - 402 (36) {438)
2,074 1,630 3,000 3,645 645

- - 33,000 35,823 2,823

2,368 916 7,752 12,639 4,887
1,843 (1,764) 1,002 15,317 14,315
183,361 345,996 1,095,627 1,110,611 14,984
58,992 54,008 337,751 335,996 1,755
7.087 6,463 42,000 39,870 2,130
50,670 66,491 329,550 300,868 28,682
4,287 7,726 34,500 26,347 8,153
7,312 8,730 151,608 32,955 118,653

2 (2) z 3 (3)

- (4,701) 9,000 8,748 252

- 7,500 7,500 -

- - 10,000 - 10,000
128,350 138,713 921,909 752,287 169,622
55,011 207,283 173,719 358,324 184,606
55,011 207,283 173,719 358,324 184,608
1,859,750 1,789,268 1,635,950 1,556,437 {79,553)
$ 1,914,761 1,996,551 1,809,709 1,914,761 105,053




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Six Months Ended

June June June 30, 2018
2018 2017 Budget Actual Variance

Public safety:

Automotive expenses 4,168 3,532 18,500 19,506 (1,006)
Salaries and benefits 42,728 39,600 264,748 271,799 (7,051)
Municipal court 3,054 3,433 21,252 19,934 1,318
Other 9,042 7,441 33,251 24,757 8,494

58,992 54,006 337,751 335,996 1,755
Sanitation 7,087 6,463 42,000 39,870 2,130
Administration:
Legal 4,178 7,141 24,000 25,520 {1,520)
Accounting and audit 750 750 22,000 19,800 2,200
Inspection 11,304 19,280 72,000 48,800 23,200
Town administration C 21,797 19,914 153,512 151,939 1,573
Insurance and bonds 6,156 5,661 14,502 17,462 (2,960)
Office supplies and miscellaneous 2,986 9,459 21,750 20,244 1,508
County Treasurer's collection fees 659 1,285 2,784 3,343 (559)
Rent and building occupancy costs 2,840 2,991 19,002 13,760 5,242
50,670 66,491 329,550 300,868 28,682
Planning and zoning
Planner and Engineering 4,287 7,726 34,500 26,347 8,153
Public works:
Street repairs and maintenance 1,451 1,142 130,102 8,302 121,800
Street lighting 2,100 §74 7,500 4,434 3,066
Weed and tree removal 100 2,564 6,752 B17 5,835
Cther 3,661 4,050 7,254 19,402 (12,148)
7,312 8,730 151,608 32,955 118,653

Other - rounding 2 (2) - 3 (3)
Capital expenditures:

Public safety - - 9,000 8,748 252
Administration - (4,701) - - -

Public works - - - - -

- (4,701) 9,000 8,748 252

Arapahoe Open Space expenditures - 7,500 7,500
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures - - 10,000 - 10,000

Total expenditures 128,350 138,713 914,409 744,787 169,622
Major projects:

Town Hall remodel - - - - -

Total expenditures and major projects 128,350 138,713 914,409 744,787 169,622

8/15/2018



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Fublic Safety:

Automotive expenses:
Cruiser gas/oil/maintenance
Cruiser insurance

Salaries and benefits:

Salaries

Pension plan

Health/iworkman's comp insurance

Municipal court;
Muricipal court - judge
Municipal court - legal
Municipal court - other

Other;

Uniforms

Educationftraining

Arapahoe County dispatch fee
Supplies/miscellaneous

Administration;

Town administration:
Salaries - administration
FICA/Medicare - administration
Health insurance - administration
Pension - administration
Telephone/communications
Computer expense
Election expense
Dues and publications

Office supplies and miscellaneous:
Advertising/notices
Miscellaneous
Supplies - administration

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Insurance and bonds

County Treasurer's collection fees
Building occupancy costs

8/15/2018

Six Months Ended
June June June 30, 2018
2018 2017 Budget Actual Variance

2,605 1,907 15,000 14,631 368
1,563 1,625 3,500 4,875 (1,375)
4,168 3,532 18,500 19,506 (1,0086)
32,802 31,504 207,500 217,110 (9,610)
3,420 2,565 20,750 22,118 (1,368)
6,506 5,531 36,498 32,571 3,927
42,728 39,600 264,748 271,799 (7,051)
750 750 4,500 4,500 -
2,010 2,348 13,752 13,410 342
294 335 3,000 2,024 976
3,054 3,433 21,252 19,934 1,318
56 195 5,502 3,716 1,786
1,952 350 4,500 2,339 2,161
6,945 6,595 14,435 13,891 544
89 301 8,814 4,811 4,003
9,042 7,441 33,251 24,757 8,494
14,776 13,623 97,500 94,520 2,980
1,542 2,014 10,000 9,854 146
2,536 2,543 18,000 18,073 (73)
920 878 6,000 5,947 53
981 297 3,000 2177 823
1,042 499 13,250 15,778 (2,528)
- - 2,000 - 2,000

- 60 3,762 5,590 (1,828)
21,797 19,914 153,512 151,939 1,573
- 11 252 89 163
2,718 8,506 16,500 14,242 2,258
268 942 4,998 5913 (915)
2,986 9,459 21,750 20,244 1,506
4,178 7,141 24,000 25,520 (1,520)
750 750 22,000 19,800 2,200
11,304 19,290 72,000 48,800 23,200
6,156 5661 14,502 17,462 (2,960)
659 1,285 2,784 3,343 (559)
2,840 2,991 19,002 13,760 5,242

Page 1 of 2



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Six Months Ended

June June June 30, 2018
2018 2017 Budget Actual Variance
Public works:
Street repairs and maintenance:
Street/gutter maintenance 25 370 112,500 1,367 111,133
Snow removal - - 8,100 1,380 6,720
Striping 50 - 1,500 226 1,274
Signs maintenance 1,242 390 1,500 2,729 (1,229)
Vehicle maintenance 134 382 1,752 2,225 (473)
Other drainage - - 3,750 150 3,600
Street cleaning - - 1,000 225 775
1,451 1,142 130,102 8,302 121,800
Street lighting 2,100 974 7,500 4,434 3,066
Ground maintenance 100 2,564 6,752 817 5,835
Other;
Miscellaneous minor public works 3,386 3,930 1,500 14,426 (12,926)
Storm water permit process 275 120 2,502 4,976 (2,474)
Professional fees - - 3,252 - 3,252
3,661 4,050 7,254 19,402 (12,148)
Capital and Conservation Trust Fund:
Capital expenditures:
Administration - (4,701 - - -
Public safety - - 9,000 8,748 252
Public works - - & - -
- (4,701) 9,000 8,748 252
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures:
Miscellaneous - - 10,000 - 10,000
- - 10,000 - 10,000

8/15/2018

Page 2 of 2



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Recommended Motion(s):

', Town of
‘;‘:Columbme\’ alley
Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

August 21, 2018

Resolution #8, Series 2018: Capital Improvement Program
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Capital Improvement Program Team

This report presents the staff analysis and recommendations for a ten
year (2018-2028) Capital Improvement Program (CIP). The purpose
of the program is to provide a guide for major capital expenditure
over the program period and a consistent process to be followed in
the coming years.

At the June Trustees meeting, the staff outlined the adoption of an
annual CIP process including a time frame of the steps for the
preparation and adoption of the CIP. The June report concentrated
on the process and in July staff presented recommendations for
specific projects. This final draft includes updated financial
projections as requested by the Trustees.

Resolution #8, Series 2018
Capital Improvement Program

“I move to approve Resolution #8, Series 2018 as presented.”
or

“I move to approve Resolution #8, Series 2018, the Capital
Improvements Program, as amended.”



RESOLUTION NO. 8
SERIES OF 2018

A RESOLUTION CONCERNING A CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FOR THE
TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

WHEREAS, historically the Town of Columbine Valley (“the Town™)has funded capital
improvements from its general fund and forecasted capital improvements on a one to three year
basis; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees directed Town staff to develop a Capital Improvement
Program in order to forecast capital needs and which will assist the Board of Trustees in
anticipating the financial impacts of such capital needs; and

WHEREAS, Town staff has prepared an analysis and recommendations for a ten year
Capital Improvement Program, which will provide a guide for major expenditures during the ten
year period and a process to be followed in executing the Capital Improvement Program; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley finds that
establishing a Capital Improvement Program is necessary to protect the health, safety and welfare
of the inhabitants of the Town.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN
OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO, as follows:

Section 1. The Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley hereby adopts the
Capital Improvement Program attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference herein.

Section 2. Should any one or more sections or provisions of this Resolution be judicially
determined invalid or unenforceable, such judgment shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the
remaining provisions of this Resolution, the intention being that the various sections and
provisions are severable.

Section 3. Any and all Resolutions or parts thereof in conflict or inconsistent herewith
are, to the extent of such conflict or inconsistency, hereby repealed: provided however, that the
repeal of any such Resolution or part thereof shall not revive any other section or part of any
Resolution heretofore repealed or superseded.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by a vote of for and against this
day of August, 2018.

JD McCrumb, Clerk Richard Champion, Mayor



ColumbineValley

Colorado

Capital Improvement Program
August 21, 2018

For Current Year: 2018; Action Year: 2019; and
Program Years 2020 — 2028

Adopted by Resolution #8, Series of 2018




LETTER OF INTRODUCTION FOR THE
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

July 9, 2018
Honorable Mayor and Trustee of Columbine Valley,

Hereby submitted is the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for the Town of Columbine
Valley, Colorado for the years 2018 — 2028. The 2018 budget allows for $229,000 in
expenditures associated with capital improvements. The information in the pages to follow
is intended to identify the revenue that is anticipated to pay for the capital projects included
in this plan. While additional revenue maybe received each year, this information identifies
only what is necessary to fund the CIP.

The CIP summarizes all major capital expenditures to be made over the next eleven years.
This plan includes limited financial forecasts and CIP costs by fund and year in which the
revenues and costs are anticipated. In order to be included in the CIP, the project must
meet the following guidelines:

Costs are expected to be over $5,000.00

The project has a useful life of more than one year

The projects are non-reoccurring

The project results in the addition of a fixed asset, or extends the useful life of an
existing asset or is a major equipment or software purchase

During the preparation process, staff identified what would be necessary to meet existing
levels of service to the community and which projects could be reasonably accomplished
within each year, and within the financial and staff limitations of the Town. Contractual
obligations and/or needs were considered in setting priorities.

Capital improvements maybe funded through a variety of sources including the use of
revenues, impact fees, debt financing, grants, and special funds. All available current and
future resources were considered when 1dentifying funding sources for the identified capital
improvements. The CIP costs projected meet, but do not exceed, the limitations of those
funding sources.

Sincerely,

Pl

J.D. McCrum
Town Administrator



pue 03 dn j{Iom Tefurns 1a0 PUE Jeas-3joemn ‘aredai ajopod

€ s ss3001d uns8pnq Jenuue S,UMO], a1p ut

‘Burdins ‘Gurdoams SIPN[OUT dURUIIUTE
PISSIIPPE aq pInoys pue asuadxa [endes e PaISPISUCD Jjou

"KepIaA0 pue [mur Supnpouy

“aImIpuadxs puny [e1ausd
S1 5393105 JO 2dURUIUTERN ,

005'6L0'€$ 0005213 0008295 000°€8$  [000°3Z1S  [000'8Z1S 0008225 J000°8ETS 000813 000'9s1$  J005°9928  [000°Z10°TS

005°Z83 000°5$ 005'L$

000°0Z3 adrL ady 000'0z¢
000'01$  |000701% 000°01S  [00001S  [000'0TS 000°01$  [o09g 00001 [005°1S

0000523 000'05.$

00p'ss

005°8LE'TS [000°6€S  [000°cvSs 000'ss 000°€¥S  [000'€%S  000'STIS 000°898  [000'69S  [000°983 000'681% |00SZLIS

000'89.8  [000°SZS [000°SL3 000°s.$  [000°S:$ [000'SZs 000°sZ$  [000°09S 000093 000'093  [o00%9L$  |000°298

TVIOL 8207 L20Z 920Z 702 ¥z0z €202 7702 1202 0702 610Z 810Z

00$°6£0°€S J000%ZTS [000'8295 000°c8$  [000'8Z1S [000°821S 000'8£Z8 [000'8ETS [000'SE1S [000°9SIS 005'99Z8  [0007Z10°TS |

000998 |ooo'scs |ooo'czs 000%es  looo'szs  |ooo'zs  |oooezs 000095 1000098  [000095 |oo09zs 000093

000°09% 00009%

00S'TL1$ 000°051$ 005°1Z$

005'9%%$  J000°S¥S |000'SHS 000's¥$  [000°s¥$ |000'cHs 000's¥S  |000°028  [000°'SSS  [005°15S

000'6¥3 000'ces 000°01$

000283 000'ses 000'ss§  [000°ZS

005'%05'1$ (00033 00080 |000°gS 000'8$ 000'8$ 000'83 000°8$ 000'8$ 000'8$ 000'vZ$  |005°Z168

TVIOL 8207 L2702 970Z €207 yzoz £202 7207 1202 0z0Z 6102 810Z

TVILOL
LMo

vogedonrey Jo sayedymaa)

SPmsI Jwomd Aoxdury [e00/renadg
spuog anuasay

spuog redprunpy

xey, adedg uadp Lymon soqedery
EOEPEGOU I0 m«ﬂﬂ.u.u.u -:G-.U
adeareg oprgas

szonuquyuo) adopaag

5394 edung

SaA1ISYY rendey)

SIAIISIY puUn [e1auar)
puny [enuan

DMOGIMUGAIY Aq SuTpuily paim A

TVIOL

¥ PUDUIIUIDIY
sSmIsLg
2edg wad() pue 29y ‘syreg
Yowdmbsy yofepy

SORIPE] pue sSmpmg ofqng
[onuo) poory/s3eurey
sj2amg

e Aq 150 1330




Capital Improvement Pro gram

A Capital Improvement Program (CIP) is a short-range plan which identifies generally, non-
reoccurring, capital projects and equipment purchases, provides a planning schedule and
identifies options for financing the plan. Key aspects of the CIP include:

* The CIP is a rolling 10 year plan. This CIP report defines the time periods as the
Current Year (the year of the currently adopted budget), Action Year (the following
calendar year), Program Years (the next nine calendar years) and Subsequent Years
(a forecast of projects beyond 10 years).

* The CIP entails major expenditure of $5,000.00 or more.

* The projects are non-reoccurring (regularly scheduled projects such as chip and seal,
curb repair, minor building repair, etc., are discussed for reference but not included
in the plan.

* The CIP does not constitute a financial obligation or allocation but is a base
reference to be used in the annual budget process.

® The CIP is updated and adopted by the Trustees annually.

Benefits of a Capital Improvements Program

A Capital Improvement Program provides a number of benefits. It is primarily a planning
tool that constitutes a comprehensive review of capital needs. In addition a CIP can:

* Identify the range of revenue sources available to finance capital projects.

* Enable the Town to retain and/or expand its limited capital resources more
efficiently.

 Ensure that necessary projects are not built before they are needed, or after they
become so expensive that they prohibit construction of other projects.

* Provide a generally agreed upon foundation for budgeting purposes thereby reducing
the need to “reinvent the wheel” each year.

CIP Process

A Capital Improvement Program is a multi-year document and, by necessity, the key
elements, i.e., projects included and revenue availability will change each year. However,
the process by which the CIP is prepared, reviewed and adopted should be consistent, The
major steps in the process recommended for Columbine Valley are:

A. Establish a capital planning committee or team responsible for the preparation
and presentation of the CIP. The Columbine Valley CIP Team consists of the Town
Administrator, Town Treasurer, Town Engineer and Town Planner with support
from the Manager of Public Works and the Chief of Police.

B. Inventory and evaluate previously approved, unimplemented or incomplete
projects and include new Project recommendations. The CIP team has assessed the
status of previously approved projects and taken inventory of additional capital



needs. For each project included there is a Project Request Form which includes a
project description, the year proposed, the estimated cost and a graphic showing the
location. The summary of all projects proposed in the Current, Action and Program
years of the CIP are included as Appendix A of this report. The Individual Project
Request Forms are included as Appendix B of this report. Again, this is an inventory
of capital needs and financial feasibility is not a consideration in compiling the
inventory.

C. Develop a Finance Plan: The CIP Team compiled a list of the revenue sources that
are or could be available to finance capital projects. These revenue sources and the
purposes for which they can be uses are included as Appendix C. The project
requests were then ranked both by project category and overall. Each Project Request
Form for the Current, Action and Program years recommends funding sources
appropriate and for each project. A summary Finance Plan is shown as Appendix D
of this report.

D. Recommend a Capital Improvements Program to the Trustees: Based on the
evaluation of each project and the feasibility of financing the projects, the CIP Team
will then prepare a Recommended Capital Improvements program for Trustee
consideration and action.

CIP Schedule

The CIP Team recommends the following schedule for the annual preparation, presentation
and adoption of a Capital Improvements Program.

January: CIP Team reviews status of previously approved capital programs. The
Town Administrator, Engineer, Manager of Public Works and Police
Chief begin preparation of new or revised Project Request Forms.

February: The Project Request Forms are evaluated and a preliminary list of projects
is prepared.

The Town Treasurer reviews the preliminary list of projects and with the
Town Administrator, assess the financial feasibility. The Finance Plan
element of the CIP is then prepared.

The Mayor and the Trustee that oversees public works will be advised of
the CIP Team’s recommendations and may provide additional direction.

March:  The recommended Capital Improvements Program is presented to the
Board of Trustees at the March regular meeting for discussion.

April; The Trustees adopt the Capital Improvements Program by resolution.



October-December: Funding for the CIP will officially be appropriated in the
Town’s annual Budget, adopted by December 15 of each calendar year.

Inventory of Capital Needs

The CIP Team has listed, by category, the capital improvements and equipment purchases
for the term of the Capital Program. There are six categories of capital improvement
projects:

Streets: This includes new streets and reconstruction of existing streets. Any project
within the right of way of a street, such as street lights, signage and signals will be
considered a street project unless the primary purpose is a not a street project such as
drainage or beatification.

o Reconstruction of streets is defined as demolition and reconstruction
of street surface including subgrade with significant temporary impact
to travel and underground utilities.

* Maintenance of streets is not considered a capital expense and should
be addressed in the Town’s annual budgeting process as a general fund
expenditure. Maintenance includes sweeping, striping, pothole repair,
crack-seal and other similar work up to and including mill and overlay.

Drainage/Flood Control: This includes storm sewers and related improvements,
retention ponds, water quality structures and flood control facilities.

Public Buildings and Facilities: This includes new public buildings, storage units,
Support structures or remodels or additions to existing structures.

Major Equipment: This includes Police and Public Works vehicles, tools, equipment
Or apparatus.

Parks, Recreation and Open Space: This includes new parks, improvements to
existing parks, active and passive recreation areas, trails and beautification.

Systems: This includes computer servers, telephone and radio systems, and software
programs.

The projects were selected for consideration based on the following criteria:

Projects necessary for health and safety or that may prevent fatality, serious injury or
major property damage.

Projects mandated by federal law and/or state statutes or by applicable rules
established by federal or state agencies.



* Projects already in process
* Projects related to other funded projects

* Projects identified in master plan(s)
* Projects necessary for maintenance or to reduce maintenance costs.

Impact on Maintenance Ratings:

Positive: Will generate revenue to offset expenses or reduce continued
operating costs.

Slight: The project will generate some revenue but additional funds may be
necessary to operate or maintain the project.

Negligible: The impact on operating costs is considered immaterial,

Negative: The project will require an increase in maintenance and or
operating costs that are not offset by revenue generated,

¢ Citizen and neighborhood interest projects

¢ Financially cost effective projects



Appendix A

The following Project Summary is categorized by Current, Action and Program years. The

specific project under each category is organized by the CIP Teams priority

recommendations. Projects to be considered in Subsequent years are included in Appendix

E of this report.
(CIP Projects CURRENT YEAR (2018) . Category . | Bst: Cost .
airway Lane Widening #39 - #63 Streets $850,000

Fairway Lane Surface Improvements #1 - #16 Streets $40,000
Doral Cross Pan Repairs Streets $9,500
Town Hall Parking Lot Surface Improvements Facilities $16,000
Town Hall Front Island Landscape Improvements Parks $14,000
Wilder Lane Utility Screening Streets $5,000
South Platte Acre Foot Contribution Parks $7,500
Town-wide Light Pole Replacement* Streets $8,000
Columbine Lane & Village Drive Drainage Improvements* Drainage $2,000

.CIP Projects ACTION YEAR (2019)

[$45.000

CVPD Ford Explorer Police Interceptor* Equipment

CVPD Expedition retro fit for Public Works/Snow Removal Equipment | $6,500
APX Encrypted Radio Systems $52,000
Replacement Town Server Systems $8,000
Town-wide Light Pole Replacement* Streets $8,000
Columbine Lane & Village Drive Drainage Improvements* Drainage $55,000
Spy Glass Cross Pan Repairs Streets $16,000

“CIP Project PROGRAM YEARS (2020:2028)

CVPD Ford Explorer Police Interceptor* Equipment | $315,000
Police Body Cameras Systems $10,000
Town Hall HVAC Replacement Facilities $25,000
Town Hall Board Room and Basement Carpet Facilities $8,000
Replace Current Snow Plow/Salt Spreader Equipment | $70,000
Town-wide Light Pole Replacement* Streets $68,000
Par Circle and Eagle Drive Lateral Streets $25,000
Nevada Ditch Parks $150,000
Fairway Lane Streets $500,000

* Represents a multi-year project



Appendix B

The following Project Request Forms were prepared for each project included in the
inventory. The forms provide a description of the project, the year proposed, the estimated
cost and a description of the proposed funding source.,



1-810C

“Buruopm a3 yim papuedxa ADy3is Luo st JduURUIUTEW KempPrOI SunsTxyg “SourUUTRUI UO Jordut JqiSSaN

yoednrg NUEWUTE /Teuoneradg

000°058$ |searmog Surpuny rejoy,

000°001$ | pun. aaresay rende)
000°05.$ 1dopaasa( dm
s201mog Surpun,g

000°058$ |sexmyrpuadxy fejo,

000°058$ uononnsuoy
8202 L7202 9202 §202 ¥oz £202 (44114 1202 0Z0z 6102 810z sarmyIpuadxy
w504 uopy|  sauny
sue]

Aemireq uo sowoy 3unsixa ayy 10§ sFeurerp aAo1dur pue sanymn ajepdn I 310M ST “Aeuonippy “uSisap peor PIepue;s UmMoJ, 1 s A1dwod o3 pue
OHjen pasealdur 3)epomoIde 03 IPIS YINOS a4} uo g Apyeunxordde £q P3USPIM 3q [Iim sue] Kemme ‘Juawdofaaap winfg prip Y} MM uonoun(uod uy

000°0$8$ :rezoy, waforg q1H

wopesgnsnf pue uondimsacy

s199ng :£108318)

0% 150D 103f01g [eoIOISTH Suussuidug /sytopm onang 3dac umoy,
uueuwre)) A01], :peay el
€9# - 6€## SUTUIPIA Jue] Lemmrey :amreN oforg

8102 :3urpuny 10j PajuasaIg 151

o 3sanbay paforg

BL/60/L0

“wexdorg JuawaA0Idw] Tende) - A3[[eA auiqunio) Jo umoy




8102

~9o%JIns JuswaAed Sunsixa jo Krasguor OSEaIouT s Jeas drg) “aoueus)uTRUI UO edun aAnIsog
pedoy NURLUTER /[enonerad

000°0¥$|s2amog Surpuny pejoy,

000°0¥$| pun, aatasy renden
saymog Suipung

000°0¥$(sermppuadxy ejoy,

000°0¥$ uononnsuoy)
8707 L20T 970z £20Z 4174 €207 44114 1202 0z0z 6102 8102 sormpuadxyy
W50 J HOIPY UL

"810¢ ut sireds1 1onn8 pue ued 23215005 PUE [235 dI> © 9ATaD3I [IIm pue
UOnIpUOd poog [[eIsA0 Ul ST peor STUL "$10Z Ut pajenmur werdorg JuswpAordui] Juswaseg Tea-¢ apy £q payonojun PEBOI UMO], JO JUSUIF3s ISe] 23 ST ST,
uogesgnsnf pue vonduosacg

000°0%$ :re10Y, 132f01g g1 $19ang L1083
0% 350D 123(014 eorIoISTR uusauiBug/syropm ongng ndag umoy,
810 :3utpuny 1oy pajuasaig sy uuewre)) £01y, :pey geis

Vi - T# SuawdA0xdray 228G Jwe Aemirey :auren 1aforg




£-810T

‘SourURIUTRW U0 1oedun 2]qi8nSaN

Peduy sdwensyurepy /Ieuoneradp

005°6$|s22mog Surpuny rejoy,

00s'6$

pung aarasay jeade

s201mog Surpuny

005°6$|saxmpuadxy rejox,

005°6$ uononnsuo)
8202 Loz 920z g0z ¥aoz £20T (4414 1202 020z 610¢, 810z sarmrpuadxy
WDUSouT oty Juan)

"Kem peol 3ty Jo yipm I a3 1@ ‘ued ssox jusnnd
o1 3O [INOs pue yuou ,g¢ Aprewnrxordde 140 dip oq3 , Jades,, s wonosrros pasodoxd oy, ‘ued pamedax 33 Jo Annqeaup sy3 Surpredax siue[durod [eraaas
U334 2A®y 3191 ‘ued sso1s ar jo Juswaoe(dar oy 2durg “sue IPI0Q 9 Ieau ‘due] [ero( uo juswaoe(dar ued 53omuU0o B papnpul wexdoxd £ 10z aaeq oy,

005‘6$ :Te307, wafo1g g1
0% 350D 303f014 TeoUIOISTEY
810 Burpuny 10§ pajuasal is

uoneoynsny pue uondinsacy

s190ng :£1083e)

SuusamBug /sxyropm onqng 3daq umoy,
uuewre) 401y, :peaT yeis
smreday we ssox) rexoq tomreN] pafory

onbay paforg:

8176070

014 JuswaAao1dwy fenden) - ho:m%MM_BEEoU JoumogJ,




8102

‘SouruUUTRUE UO edu 2[qidndan

Peduy UEBINUTEA] /TenoneIad(

000°91$ |saomog Surpunyg rejog,

000'9$ puny sniy, ‘suo)
000'01$ | pung aamasoy rende
saoInog urpuny

000°91$  |sexmyppuadxs reyox,

000918 uonINIsuo))
820¢ L20C 970¢ £202 ¥eoz £20Z (441 A 1202 0202, 6102, 8102, soryipuadxy
wpidosg uoIpy Jauny

"810Z ur 3urdinsar pue Yuswaoejdar ued 1anng ‘Suryoyed yreydse ‘feas Lunjs e SATO02I [[IM pUE UOLIPUOD

e} Wt s1307 Supjred sy, “Hioz UF paseniut urer3oxq yuawaAordury JUStAAR ] IwaA-G ouy £q passaIppe jJ0u J[eydse paumo umoJ, Jo 2021d 15[ 21 ST STY,

000°ST$ :1e101, 123fo1g 41D
08 350D walo1g TeoLIOISTY
810¢ :Sutpun, 10§ PaIU2saL g 15T

uogesgnsny pue vondunsacg

539a1g :K103312)

SumaourBug/suopm onqng 3daq umoy,
uuewre)) £Lo1], :pea] geig
SiumaA0xdwy adeymg oy Sunrey ey TMo], :durepN paforg

81/60/L0

Emwmoummmun@»o.a:a Tende) - £3[reA smquinjo Joumo],




$-810T

"§1S00 DUBUNUTEW JU2LIND U0 wedun o[qi8nSan

Preduy ss>uendjorepn /Teuoneradg

000'71${s92mog Surpuny [ejoy,

000718

puny Jsniy, ‘suoy)

sao1mog Surpuny

000'7I$|soxmyrpuadxy fejoy,

000'71$ uonongpsuoy
820z L4114 9707 L4 )74 ¥i0z €20z (44114 1202 0z0z 6102 8102 saxmrpuadxyy
WDIS04 T uopy|  quauny)

*SIS00 dJeUBIUIRTT

[ENUUE UT saseanut pajedionue 1as o pue SIqIstA axowr 3utp[ing oy oyewr 03 paoueyua 29 Ue J¥ed SUIquIN[o)) /[JeH UMO], 343 JO puejst adeospuey juoy sy,

000°P1S$ :reso) 1aforg g1
08 350D 109014 TeoLIOISTEY
810Z :Buipung 10J pajuasarg ST

siamaAoxdury Suidesspue PUE[S] JTOIL) YIe

uonedgysny pue wondusacy

aoedg uadQ pue ooy ‘syreg :Kro3s1en
SYIoM OMqnd da(g umoy,
UOISEY JuaIg pes] pgeis

d durquimjo)) :awre)N pafory

wiog 39nbay 1oafory

31/607L0

Eﬁwm& HHWEQEEEH Tende - A31e A aurquinjoyy Jo umog,




9-810z

“SouBUUTEW U0 Jovdunt [qiBSaN

Pedoy dduRUIIUTEAl /TenoneIadQ

000°6$) saormog Surpuny rejoy,

000°¢cs$

pun,j aA1359y rende

saomog Furpuny

000°s$|sexmyrpuadxy rejoy,

000°c$ uononnsuoy)
820z LZ0z 90z S0z j ({114 €207 (44114 | &4ir4 0Zoz 6107 810z Sarmpuadxyy
D304 F HonIY Juaun?)

EH UMOQ[, W0l 1321S 313 SsoIde PEOY PIPYIPPIAL Buote sonayisae oy aaoxduit 03 pue saxoq Lmn JO UOn22102 5 U22195 paudissp st aford sy,

000°s$ :reo, waforg 1>
0% 350D 103f014 Tesuostpy
810 ‘3utpun, 10§ pajuasarg 1s|

uogeagnsny pue vondsaq

aoedg uadQ pue say ‘syreq :K108a1er
SHIOM d1qnqg 3da umoy,
uofseyy juarg :pexy yeis
Suaa10g AnN Iue] PP taureN aforg

X0y 3sanbay 1330017

$1/60/L0

on JuswaAoxduy ende)) - Lofrep SUTqUINOD JO UMOT,




L-810C

e/u

eduy DUERIRBIE /[euonerad

005‘L$|s2omog Surpunyg rejox,

00s°L$

puny 20edg uadgp

$321mog Surpung

005°L$|saxnrpuadxy fejoy,

00s°L$ uonnquuoy)
8207 L0z 9207 §20z vaoz £20Z 2202 120z 0z0z 6102 810z sarmyIpuadxy
WIS Ho1Ip JuaLny

"L10Z [udy ut saaisnay, oty £q pasordde se 1004 [IUSWUONAUY I2ATY a1ed YInog 3U) 0} UoHeUO(T

00528 :rero, 1aforg 1>
08 380D 109f01g TeoLIONSIEY
8107 :Burpuny 10§ P21uasard 1s|

uonesynsnf pue wondasay

aoedg uadQ pue ooy ‘Syreq 108512
SYIOM o1gng da(q umoy,
QUMUIDOW "d°f pey] yeIs

UORNAIUO) J00,] 2V ARIJ YINOG :otreN waforg

81/60700

Werdo1d Juswarordur] rejder - Korep mEnSEOU Joumog




8-810¢

"S$1500 Lon sumo, a1 sonpar
1M sqInq (A7 3y pue sajod Sunstxa oy Surredsr uo Juads saomosar Areyruow PUe gejs sonpai [a safod Juawoelday -souruayuTeWr HO edur aAnIsog

Peduy NUEUNUTEIA] /[euoPeradQ

000'%$ 0008 0008 000'8$ 000°s$ 000°8$ 000‘s$ 000'8$ 000'8$ 000'g$ 000°8$|sommog Surpuny rejoy,

000'7$ 000°8$ 000°3$ 000'8$ 000°8$ 000°8$ 000°8$ 000'8$ 000°8$ 000°8$ 000°8$| pung aa1asoy renden
s01n0g Surpuny

000%$  000'8S  000'8§  000'sg 000'8$ 00088  000'8§  QO0‘sS 000°85|  000°8$|  000'$|sarmpuadxy [er0x,

00078 000'8$ 000°8$ 000°8$ 000°8$ 000'8$ 000°8$ 000'8$ 000°8$ 000'g$ 000°8$ 9SeyoIng
870z Loz 920z 50z veoz £20T (44174 120z 020z 6107, 8102 saxmrpuadxy
D504 UOII L)

"SPIEPURIS S,UmO], 313 UY pay1oads se SIS A7 ssjediaqy mou M sTRIL [ IX3U 9y 1940
Teak 1ad sajod omy 20e[dar mm werBord uswerdar sy, “nedar jo saJers SnoweA Ul Lem-Jo-yySu S\uMQT, 3y ut ssjod Jy3n padderim aja13u00 1Z a1e 3191,

uoneogmsuf pue vonduasacy

000°P8$ :Ie30, Paforq 41> 19318 :A108312)
08 350D 3103f01 [ROLIOISTEY SYI0M oang daqg umog,
810Z :Butpuny 10§ PajussaIg 18| uapAey Aworap pea] peis

werford Juamaseiday 104 1SY] IpIM umoy, oureN] aforg

\wﬁxmo\mo weidord Juswaaordwy rendey



68102

“SoueuIUTRW U0 1eduwr o[qi8nSaN
Pedury aoueudUTEN /Teuoneradg

000'¢s$ [ 000°z§  |soomog Fmypuny reroy,

000°ss$ pung aa13s9y [ende)
000°Z$ pung rersusn
sasmog Surpun,y

000°SS$ [ 0002  [sormypuadxqy rejox,

000°5S$ uononnsuo)
000°z$ udisag
820¢ L20C 9202 §20T ¥ioz £207 2202 1202 0c0¢ 6102 8102 sormypuadxy
wiusos g uoIIY LN
YoN(J epeASN

nopeoynsnf pue uonduosay

000°LS$ w107, afo1g J1o [onuo) poojq/adeutei :£108a18)
0% 350D 103014 [eoLIONSTH BuusawBug/spom ongng daq umoy,
8107 :3utpuny 10§ pajuasarg 1s| uuewre)) £01], :pea yeig

sjuamaAoxdury >3eurex(y aau(y afep » JURT JUIqUINI0) :2THRN] 1dafoxg

CERTERR W01 159nb33 1201057
werso1 jusuaaorduy Tende)) - £31eA 2uTqUINIO)) JO umoj,

81/60/20




IN-8102

B/ /U
Pedoy NUWEUNUTEIA] /Teuogeradg

000°S.$  000°cL$ 000'sL$  000°cL$ 000°S.$  000°szg 00009$  000°09% 000°09$ [ 00009 000'09¢ |saoanog Surpuny rejoy,

000's£$  000°'sLg 000°S2$  000°5.g 000648 000‘ss$ 000098 000°09% 00009 000'09% | 000°09% pun, [eisuan
$a01mog Fuypun,y

000°'SL8  000°sL$  000'SL$ 000'SL$  000°SL$  000°SL$ 000098 000098  000°09% 000098 | 000°09$ |sormyrpuadxy pezor,

000°SL$  000°sL$ 000°SL$  000°SLS 000°s£$  000°sL$ 000098 000°09%  000‘09¢ 000°09$ | 000‘09% SOUBUUTRIA

8¢0¢ Leoe 9207 §20T vaoz €207 (44114 1z0Z 020z 6102 810z samgrpuadxy
wpiSogy woipy | meuns

"Ae[12A0 pue i 3utpnpur pue o3 dn yiom Te[IWIS 19410 pue [eas-yoeld ‘medax s[oyiod ‘Burdigs ‘Surdoams SIPNIOUT dURUIUTRIA
RImIpuadxa punj [erausg e se ssaooxd 3un>3pnq renuue s,umo L 94} U passaIppe 5q pinoys pue ssuadxa Te3ded e parspisuod jou ST 53991 JO d0ueU IR
wonesynsns pue wondudsag

08 :re103, 103fo1g 41D soueuAUIRly :K10Jare)
0% 350D 30afo1g reourolstyy SHIo0M dang da umoy,
8107 :Burpuny 105 Pajuasaig 181 uapAey Awar( peay ag

HONVNHINIVIA 19208 [eomry toureN] 1aforg

WeI3014 Juawaordury Tende) - £aqrep auIquInjoy) jo

81/60/20 umoy,




I-610Z

“SoueuRjuTRW WO edwr a[qiSndapn

Joeduy souendyuTepy /Teuoneradp
000'¥$  000°sh$ 000'S¥$  000'SB$  000°SES  000'SHS 000°s¥$ | 000‘SPs$ $301m0g Surpuny ejoy,
000°01$  000‘0I$ 000'01$ 00001  000°01S  0000TS 000018 | 0$ o8eAIES opIyaA
000°SE$  000°seS 000°S£$  000‘ses 000°S€$  000°ses 000°SE$ | 000°SHS PUn.f A1y [ende)

$201mog Surpon g
000°sv$  000°SH$ 000°SP$  000'SP$  000'SH$  000‘chS 000°s$ | 000sis | Saxmpuadxy fejo,
000°sP$  000°cHS 000°SP$  000°cp$ 000°S¥$  000'SH$ 000°s¥$ | 000'SH$ SSPYDINg

8207 L2707 920 $20Z veoz £20T 20T 1202 02027 6102 8102 saxmypuadxy
WpiB04y uoy oLy

000°Z1$-01$ uaaq sey soud Jres adenay “Aousde 1ayjoue o) Buyras jo nofy ur SO O1qnd 01 340Ul [ O] JUN) 6107 Ul "610Z 151 9pryaa 12d goo‘ees

Apreumxordde 1500 19 N "pouad 1eak o[ 1240 aseardur Tenuue snid apryaA 1ad 000°SH$ pareumsy -pouad reak 01 ® 190 S3[2IY3A 221j0d MU g Jo aseyIng

uogeognsny pue vonduosacg
000°09¢$ :rerog, U_m_.cum D Juswidinbyg sofepy “hmwmﬁmu
03 350D 13fo1 reouroisty J0M04 3dag umaoy,
810¢ ‘Buipuny 10§ pajuasary 18] MIPmM0) naxg :pes] yeig

I0yd2d1930] 2531104 1910)dx5] PIO d AdAD :PmmeN 3aaforg

werdold JuauwaAorduy [endey) - Aoqep SUIqUINIO)) Jo UM




€610z

OWR JeIS PUE $IS00 20URUSIUTEUI (30q T SaImyIpuadxs IENUUE 5522103 [14s 30YE], 943 Sume[day “sourusjurews uo wedun sanisog

Peduy sduendyure /leuonendp
005°9$ _ saoImog Smpunj rejox,
00S‘1$ 98eATeS DI IA
000°s$ pun.f 541353y [ende)

$30Mm0g Surpn,y
oos'9s | sormpuadxy rejoy,
005°9$ uonipadxy
870T L7207 9202 §202 veoz £202 (£4irA 1202 0202 610z 8102 sarmypuadxy
wipidosy uoIpy mauny

uonesgysay pue wonduosacy
{8 ‘o], 1aloag a1 Juawdmby Jofepy :£108312)
0% 350D 103f014 TesLOISTH durmaoutdug/spopm onqng 1dag umoy,
810¢ :3urpuny 10§ pajuasarg | uapAey] Awalsp peay yeig

[PAOTIY MOUSG/SYIOA JTqng 10J 3 0X3a1 wonmpadxy AJAD :aweN Paforg

werdord juswaorduwy rende - A3]IeA SmquIn[oy) Jo umo],




£610C

“JoueusjuTRW UO Jordw A[qrESaN

Yeday DULUNUILIN/Teuogeradg
000°zs$] _[S92mmog Surpuny [eroy,
adL 3utpun, JueIn, 1169
000°ZS$ pun,j jesuan
$aInog Supun,g
000'2s$ SaImIpuadxy ejoy,
000°Z5$ aseyoIng
8202 LZ0Z 92027 g0z vZoz £20Z 2202 1202 020z 6102 8102 saxmyrpuadxyy
wpiSo4y oIy Jauny

"uondAus 03 aperddn PRIEPURI 2)B)I[IOR] 0} SOIpEI 00°00$9XdV 2[1qow § pue 09X IV s[qenod g aseyoin g

uogesynsny pue uondinsacq
000°ZS$ :re10], W3forg g1 surasAg :Aro8aren
08 350D 30901 TeOLIONSTLY 104 dag umoy,
810z :Butpun, 10y Pau3salg 18] [I2PI0D 1919 :pea] yeig

ompEy padinug Xgv :aurep paforg

81/60/L0

o1 “wu&?o&:: Tende) - £3




¥610T

"PR0R[DI 10U ST JAIDS 31 31951 03 payoadxa a1 reig yuoN 10J $399J 90IAIaS ‘I2AIMOH "d0URUAIUTRW UO 1edur J[qidndapn
oedumy NDTLWIUIE] /Teuonerddo

000'8$ [$92mog Smpuny rejog,

000'8$ pun,j aa1as3y fende)
$33Inog Smpun,y

000°8$ samyrpuadxy rejog,

000‘8$ uonereIsuy /aseyding

820z L2702 9202 £202 ¥aoz €202 (44114 1202 0z02 6102 8102 sarmrpuadxy
wDAZoUT oy L)

“TBIS UHON £q uone[jeisur yim [[eMdIY pue JoAISS M3U e JO aseyoind U} Ipnpout §3500 102lo14 -Anoas 10§ sajepdn Suipraoxd
j0U sapnpw Yorym ‘ponpoxd s proddns 123u0] ou Im Yosomrpy JeU Sueaw 1T JO PUF “610Z Ul 3] JO puS, SH SIYDEII JIAIIS JUOLIND SUMO], AU,

uonesgnsny pue vonduwisaq
000°8$ :Te301, P3f014 J1D swaisAg :A108512
0% 380D 103f014 TROLIOISTYY AZorouyoay, uoneunojuy 3da(q umoy,
210z ”mﬁﬁ:z ] 10} Umﬁcummﬁ& i | 20D 121g ‘PEIT peIg

IBAIILY %9 19ATIG UMO], Juammdeyday :ourepy »aforg

UMO,

81/607L0




$610C

‘SoueuuIBU U0 1edun A[qi8nSaN

Jedary souRHIUTEY /Tenoneradg
000°91$ $901n0g Impuny rejof,
000°01$ pung aa1350y renden
$30mog Surpun,y
000°'01$| Sarmpuadxy rejoy,

00091$ uonsnnsuo)

8202 L2702 9202 520¢ ¥aoz £202 0z 1202 0202 6102 8102 samyIpuadxyy
wpisosg wpy |  geun)

‘JUSWSIS PEOT ST
Jo famqe-aaup aAoxdur pue ‘operdqns Peo1359101d ‘aFeurerp srordun T4 Yaed-aALIp 31 U0 sAIRD [ea15A apuagd axour ‘ra8uo] e s ued 53915u00 IopIm
€ [31m ued oy3 jo Juswaoeydar pue [eroway “ued a1 jo uonouny SNNeIPAY S30NPaI JBY) JUSWAPIIS [EUODIppe asned pue Surpeo] a[omoA puelsyim o) Jios jo
A11qe a1y asesrap 0 SNURUOD [IL4 uoneInyes apeidqng "dpeI3qus AempeoI 31 0 I3jem Bunnquyuod st 93215100 ued ssox 2113 JO UOTILIOUI3P PanuRuo))

uonesgnsnf pue uondimsaq
000°T€$ :re1oT, 13fo1g 41D $199mg :Axogare)
0% 350D 13fo14 [esuolsTy BurouiBug/spopm o1qng 3da umo,
8107 :Burpuny 10§ PaIUIs3IJ IST uapey Lwoaia[ :pea] yeig

siyeday weq ssox) sseyn Adg :ourepy waforg

81/60/L0 wedoi ]




TN-610T

e/u
Joedmy sduenduTely/ [eUOREIZd

000°01¢$ $aamog Supung rejo,

000°91$ pun, [ersuan)
$aomog Surpun,y

000918 saxmpuadxy rejoy,

000°01% SOUBUSJUTEIA]

8202 L70Z 9202 €202 4174 £207 220z 1202 020z 610Z 810z sarmipuadxy
: wpiBo4 g uopy mauny

uongedsgnsny pue nogdudsaq
08 1101, Waforg 41H ueuaurey :A108ae7)
0% 33500 13f014 [esuoIST STIOM d1qng daq umoy,
8107 :8ulpuny 10§ PaAussa1g 18| uapAey Awaiap peay fitals

HONVNAINIVIA [[PH UMO], :atmeN »2forg




1-020¢

“SouBUIIUTRW WO Joedun A[qiSnSaN

Pedoy DUeUNUIE /[euoneiddg
000018 s2omog Supuny fejoy,
adl Surpun juern
000°01% punj aA1asay ende)
$a02Inog Surpun,g
000°01$ sarmypuadxy fejog,
000018 aseyoIng
8707 L0z 9207 £202 ¥a0z €202 220z 1202 0202 6102 8107, samgrpuadxy
wnidosy HOIPY wo.Lny

"AdAD Aq UIOM SWRISAS eIawEe) Apoq jua1mo jo yuawoepdar pue epdn

000°0T$ :re30T, 193f0xg 41D
03 150D 19fo1g TesurosTY
810¢ :Butpun, 10§ P21Uasa1 T 15T

uonesynsny pue uogduosaq

Juswdmby :£108a185
Mo 1dag umoy,
IPI0D 301 pes] yeis

Jmmdeidyy eure) Lpog QA :owme N P2forg

oy ysenbay yaford

urerdord Juatusaoidwy EE@U - hu:m\w uEaEﬁ..HoU Joumoy,




¢020C

OUIB JeIs PUE 51500 S0UBUSJUTEUI [)0q Ul SaImyIpusdxa Jenuue aseardap 0) pajoadxs ST swsAs oy Supeidoy “sourusjurew uo 1oedUlr 240150

eduy UL UTEA]/Teuonerad

000°sZ$ _ Saomog Supuny rezox,

000'sz$ PUnJ 9A1353 [ende)
$321n0g FuTpun,y

000'sz$ samipuadxy pejog,

000°sz$ aseydIng

8207 L20T 970z $202 veoz €202 20T 1202 0702 6102 8102 sarmyIpuadxy
WpiBo4 gy woy | tuauny

uonesynsnf pue vondinsaq
000°SZ$ :re30], Paforg JrH sonme, :A1082185)
03 :150D 10af01g TeoIO)STH S{I0M oMqng 1da( umoy,
810¢ ‘3urpuny 10J pajuasargy 18] UapAel Awaray ‘peay geig

Jmmdeiday HVAH e umoy, tawreN] aforg

81/60/10



€020t

S0URUSUTEW UO Pedun J[qISIaN

Hedmy >ueusjurely;/ euonEdg
000°8$] [$92mog Surpumy rejoy,
000°'8$ PUN 91353y [ende)

saomog Surpung
000'8$ saxmrpuadxy ejog,
uononnsuo)
000°8$ aseyoIng
820z LZ0z 970z £207 $207 €207 720z 120z 0202 6107 810z saxmrpuadxy
piBo4 T uolpy|  puauny

"prezey] Surddiy e Surwooaq saoeyd suros UL pue xeam Jo sudis Summoys stjy -oJe
STea4 $ A[reunxordde P210N0suoo seam Surpping ai U34M pafresur sem (saowgo ddAD) Juawaseq pue woor ﬁaonzmmn&ohoﬁﬁuu&muunuh:u HE.

000°8$ :[e30, 12fo1g g1
03 150D 193014 Teonogsty
8102 :3upung 10§ pajuasary 351

uonedynsny pue mondinsacy

sanmIoey 41083180
SHOM d1qng 3dag umoy,
UapAel Awarap :peary e

Jwamadeyday yadrey JUSWISEY pUR WOOY preog ey UMO], :amreN afory

Eﬁwnam EuEmManH rende) - £aqrep uﬁnﬁl._.m

D Jjo EO.H..




I-120¢

SWH IS pUe 51500 20UBUSIUTEW U30q UT SoImIpuadxa [enuue asearoap s 0S¢-4 oy Supedsy “soueusywTRm Uo edurt 2AnIsog

Peduy AUETN U /[euogeIdd)
000°0L% N . (S?2mog Surpumyg pejo),
009$ 9deATeS SpPIYaA
0073 334 edwy gm
000°'19% pun,y 3A13s3y [e3rde))
$20mog Furpon,y
000°0L$ somjrpuadxy rejog,
000°0L$ aseyomng
820C L0z 9207 §20z 4114 €207 0z TZoz 0202 6102 8102 samyipuadxy
wnidos g wopy | guauny
"1apeaxds Jes puryag-mo;3 10 dlqeAowaI ym onx moid paqieg op-1 e Jo Sunmypno pue aseyomd
91 S19400 109foxd ST, “s1eak eisass xou SU3 UT 3SBIIOUT [T 92124 ST} U0 PUBWSP pajedionue ayy pue Suroge ST mod Mous 0ge.] P10 £661 Sunsmo oy,

uongesgnsny pue vonduasaq
000°0L$ :re30], Wafoig g1 Jwwdmby :£108912)
0% 350D 193fo1g resuoisty STIOM dnqng da umoy,
810z :SBurpuny 105 Pa1u3salg 18] uaphery Awaryp ;peay g

Tapealdg jeg pue mojg moug eday :amreN paforg

oz sonbay
werdor JuswaAordwy rende) - £3qre 2mquanioy jo umoy,

81760720




[-220z

“SoueUUTR UO 1oedwr S[qiBnSapN

Peduy ssuensyurepy /Teuonerndg
000°sZ$ . samog Supmm g [ejoy,
000'sz$ PUn.f 3A1559Y [ende)

$admog Jupuny
000°sz$ | samjrpuadxy rejoy,
000°sz$ uonINNSU0,)
8202 Loz 920z §207 vaoz €202 220z 1202 0202 610z 8oz samyrpuadxy
iS04 woipy|  gueuny

"passaIppe aq ues
SPEOI 2s31]) YIeauaq TBIS1] 31 itm swiapqord fernpnns SmoSuo 2 ‘YoII(] epeAIN 313 Jo Jusuruopueqe pajedonue SIBAA I2AUD(T IPIM Uonouniuos uy
uogesgnsny pue uogdinsacy
000°Sz$ :re3og, 1afory guH a8eurexy :A108a1e)
0% 350D 3103[014 TeOLIOIST SupsaurBug /syiom onang adaq umoy,
810z Burpung 10J pajuasald 151 uuewre) £01y, :peay bmg

BN 9AK( d1Seg pue apxr) xeg :amreN paforg

- W07 353nbay 130fory
urergor yuswasorduy resde) - £aqreA 2mquinjoy jo UMOJ,




I-£20¢

DUeUIUTRW U0 edwr sAnESau umouyun Ing payedonury

eduy UEVIUTEN / [eHOREIIA)

000°0ST1$ |$92mog Surpumyy rejoy,

000°sL$ pun, aoedg uadg

000°s.$ PUnNg 941559y fende
$32mog Surpun,y

000°051$ . sarmypuadxy rejoy,
000°0S1$ samgipuadyy
8202 L0z 9Z0z $20T a0z £20Z 220z 1202 020z 6102 8107 Sarmypuadxy
wnido4 g Loy | guauny
—

"a0eds uado anqnd o) peox SOTAISS UDJIP 313 JO TOISIDAUOD a1y pue
‘STe1ae] uoneSu “12)eMULIONS 30 JUswaTeurur 10 uBisop pue Surnueyd a1nbai s Amoey I91BMULIOIS PaumMO uMoy, 03 UONA BPRAIN JO UOISIDAUOD JY T,

uonpedgnsny pue wondisacy

000°0ST$ :re30, 192foxg d1o 20rdg uadQ pue vay ‘syreg :K1085120
0% 3500 393fo14 TROLIOISTEY Buuasurdug / SH10M 21ang da(g umog,
8107 :8utpun,g 10§ PaIUIsII 38T uuewren) £o1y, :peay yeig

Suruoeyg aoedg wadp pue 12JeANII0}S YOI epeAIN :aweN aforg

i WI0Tisynboy paloxy
wWeIdo1 JuawaAoidury Tende) - £ayrep UIqUINIOD) JO UMO],




I-L20Z

“IOUBUNUTRUI WO 1oedut 2ADISOJ

Yoedory DUBUNUIEP /Teuonerado
000°005$ _ [$9%1m0g Jurpumn,y fejoy,
000'00S$ PUnJ dA1259Y Jenden

$30mog Surpun g
000°005$ . . |semurpuadxg reroy,
000°005$ uononnsuoy

8202 L2202 9¢0z £202 ooz €202 (44114 1202 0202 6102 810z sarmrpuadxy
wpiB04 HOop | quauny

"103fo1d 01 r01d popusurmrosax doneneas juswaaed [eoruysajoan JuawidopAsp wnyg prips 03 UT qnpD woy ug Aemne, soepday

wonesynsng pue uondinsagq
000°00S$ :re30], P2forg g1 19015 :£1080787)
08 13503 103f014 TROLIOISTY BunaaurBug /sytopm onqng da umoy,
810z :3urpuny 105 PAAUISAL IS] uuewre) £o1y, :peay geig
TORINNSU0IaY suey Lemirey :swep Paforg

L

81/60/10

R T

WqUINO) Jo umoy,




Appendix C

Capital Improvement Program Revenue Sonrces — Definitions

General Fund - The primary accounting vehicle for the Town’s operating revenues and
expenses. Generally, all revenues from taxes, fees and other sources are accounted for in
the General Fund as are all expenditures for the general operating functions and activities of
the Town. Tax revenues include property taxes, sales and use taxes, and specific ownership
taxes. Fees include utility franchise fees, cable television franchise fees, building permit fees
and motor vehicle registration fees. Other revenue sources include intergovernmental
revenues such as state highway user tax allocation, county highway tax allocation, court
fines, revenue from the Town of Bow Mar in support of public safety and building
department costs, interest on invested reserves and miscellaneous items. Most of these
items are described in greater detail in the Town’s Annual Budget.

General Fund Reserves- The Town maintains general reserves to guard against disruption
in providing the Town’s services in the event of unexpected revenue shortfalls or
unanticipated expenditures. Reserves are expected to accumulate over time to provide
stability and flexibility to respond to unexpected adversity and/or opportunities.

Capital Reserves - The Town maintains a portion of its reserves as Capital Reserves to help
fund capital improvements identified in the Capital Improvements Program (CIP). The CIP
includes major improvements and equipment for general government purposes including
public works projects, building construction and improvements, the improvement or
acquisition of lands for parks and trails, technology, and capital equipment,

Impact Fees — These are one-time payments assessed as new homes are constructed by
developers or builders pursuant to a Special Improvement Agreement entered into between
the Town and a developer. The purpose of these fees is to defray specific costs of public
works, public safety and administration which are associated with the new growth. These
fees must be accounted for separately and cannot be comingled with General Fund cash
balances.

Developer Infrastructure Contributions — Typically a developer is responsible for the cost
of roads and stormwater systems in a new development. Upon completion, these assets are
generally transferred to the Town or a local water and sanitation district for future
maintenance.

Vehicle Salvage — Funds generated from the sale of Town vehicles after they have been
replaced due to age or condition.

Federal, State or County Grants or Contributions — These funds are generally received for
a specific purpose or project from an interested Federal, State or Local agency and may
include cash or in-kind contributions (Iabor or engineering and design services) for use by
the Town.



Arapahoe County Open Space Tax — This county-wide sales tax is shared by Arapahoe
County municipalities and can only be used for the purchase and maintenance of new open
space lands, parks and trails.

Municipal Bonds - These debt instruments are issued by local governments to finance
public projects such as major road or infrastructure additions or repairs. Municipal bond
issuance generally requires a favorable election to authorize the municipality to incur the
debt and its ultimate retirement.

Revenune Bonds - These debt instruments are also issued by local governments; however,
they are distinguished by a guarantee of repayment from a revenue source specifically

construction project. Repayment comes from regular lease bayments over a period of time,
after which, title to the asset(s) reverts to the government entity. Certificates of Participation
can be issued without voter approval.

10



Appendix D

A summary Finance Plan

11



L7102 10§ 321y5p pa3adpng
ST0T Joj 101jap pajelpng

lIey umol yo pd

££9'695
SEP'9ES
LBT'E0S
656691
T2L'9EY
E8V'EOp
svz'ozs
£00°48p
69L'ESY
T1ES'0ZY
£62'£8E
55519
004'vZE
SPE'G8T
965'092
TZ0'ELL
SES'90Z
SOZ'E8T
8T0°85T

S3eds usdg

65841
SET'LT
TP 9T
£89'ST
£96PT
6EZ'VT
STS'ET
16421
£90°21
EVETT
61901
S68'ET
1S0'EZ
pse'oz
9/66T
04961
87481
L6E'ST
80t'3T

410

005005
005°eSt
005’906
00Sv18
005497
00s0zs
00S'E/9
005159
005'629
005'29¢
000°zZ6€

005°Z6T
000591

19410 jendesy

53ujeq SAasay

79g'9g
79E'95
Z9€°95
{9E'9S
T9E‘9S
Z9E'9S
Z9£°95
79£'95
Z9€'95
79£°95
79£'9S
9€95
15895
LI6' LY
189°0F
LZ0'og
969°4E
9699¢
6¥9'LE

Toqe]

878'E6Z
EET'SOE
SEV9EY
710'88k
vas'ozs
TET'SES
Z9T°ZES
vi8'TZS
8SP't0s
600°0£9
ST98ks
SZIVIT'T
905’616
£52'286
TPS'Le0T
980'89T'T
99/ 'vab'T
SET'EOPT
0S8'SEET

pernsaIun

0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
000951
0009
000
0009
0009
00542
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
000
0009

SEI))

000'es
000'€SS
000°'g
000°cs
000°s
000°eS
000'82
000'8s
000'88
00S'v/T
000801
1546y
6162
¥82'6E
vL5'RE
£61'ES
0zH's9
622'st

[EyidE)
SInyipuadxy

£79'S6T'2
L6L'6E2'C
£0558T°
L0LZET'T
S9E'TR0Z
TEVTEO'Z
89/'546'T
Sr8'TZ6'T
£09'698'T
I86'818'T
0000841
9TT'EE8'T
T6E06L'T
295'661'T
125'09¢'1
089'9bp'T
LvL'opT'T
528'580°T
Tvr'250'T

stoneiadp

Z68'E0ET
6v'892'
EL8'EETT
ST0'00Z'C
168991
TOS'VETZ
950'980°C
19Z'6£0°C
7507661
99£'056'T
000F16'T
vEL'BBRT
TvZ'S68'T
62£909'T
9v0'L9E'T
668'802'T
6TS'E9T'T
6BI'EEZ'T
E96'PST'T

Sanuanay

NYd TVIDNVNIS AYYINIANS

a XION3ddv

8E0T
LEOT
9E0Z
SE0Z
veoe
EEOZ
[43114
TE0C
0eoe
6207
BZOZ
L7oT
9z0¢T
s702
vzoz
£20Z
(44114
120z
174174
6102
1538102
£10Z
9102
ST0¢
4€174
€102
[A1i174
TT0¢
(111114
600z



8ET'EE

tesL'a

C68E0E'T

008'z
£ZTLT
¥90's
00021
000'9%
(1) Y43
786'ESE
SSE'Z8
£E9°012
00052

000°1E
0009y
85L'veE
00052
L0152
898'V61

TI9'ee
088’99y
870z

BEC'EE
vzL's
Z61'892°¢C

0087
£56'9T
6781
000'Z1
0009
ryo'zy
8VE'SHE
TI8'v8
£S6°£9Z
000'St

000'TE
0009t
EVSIZE
000'sz
0S5'812
T6T'68T

TT9'€T
FATard:14
L2707

8ET'EE

veL'a

ELB'EETT

008z
S8/°9T
109°¢
00021
0009t
¥09°TY
SZ6'9tE
TrE'Z8
00£°s92
00052

000°TE
0009y
65E'STE
000°sL
r8T'ZTT
28981

ZI9°ET
089°25¥
970t

8EZ'eE

vzL'9

STO'00C'C

0082
619'9T
08€'L
000°ZT
0009y
6850t
L04'82E
EVE'6L
££9°79T
000°sZ

000°T€
0009y
L0Z'STE
000’52
0090z
ZEE'BLIT

ZI9'E
6YT'ESY
5eoz

BET'EE
veL'e
£68'991°C

008z
PSH9T
S9T'2
00021
0009t
665'6E
069°0z¢
S19°72
L0092
000°seL

000°IE
0009t
980°Z1¢
000°Ss
¥00°00Z
BET'ELT

219'ee
299'8ky
veoz

BET'EE

vzL's

T0S'PET'Z

0087
162°91
9569
000zt
0009t
£E9'RE
898°ZTIE
PSE'SE
Lev'tSz
000's/

000°TE
0009
966°80¢
000's2
BLT'VET
S60°89T

CI9'ez
0Ty
£20¢

8EC'eE

veL's

950'980'Z

0087
0ET'9T
£SL9
00021
0009t
169°LE
LET'SOE
651°EL
8v6'rST
000's2.

000°TE
0009t
LEB'SDE
000°ss
£75°88T
66T'€9T

Cr9'ez
190°€ey
[£40]4

BEL'EE
ves'9
192'6£0°C

0087
0/6'ST
8559
00021
0009t
Zi11'9¢
6L 16T
820'TL
vev'ese
000'sz

000°TE
0005t
806'T0€
000'sL
CEO0ERT
9Py '8sT

Z19°eT
126°201
1202

8ET'EE
veL'a
250'V66°'T

008t
zr8'st
S9E‘9
000t
000’9t
§i8°'sg
625067
656°89
SZ6'6YT
000°5¢

000°TE
000’9y
606°66Z
000°sL
104241
TER'EST

Z19°cz
veL'e8e
0zoz

BET'EE

¥eL'9

S9€'056'T

0087
559°ST
0819
00021
0009t
000'SE
EVbEST
05699
] a4
000's¢

000'TE
00091
0v6'967
000's.
STSCLT
0SE'6rT

CI9'ee
19t'a9€
6102

BET'EE
vzL'9
000'P16°T

0087
005'sT
0009
000'ZT
000°9¢
0oo’or
0£5'9/T
000°59
000°ste
000'Ss

000°1E
0009y
00062
000'SL
005°¢91
000'SHT

Z19e
850'8Pbe
8107

3DVdS NIJO dvay

410

L0l

¥3H10

153431NI

$334 934 AW

AMH ALNNOD

AMH 31V1S

YOI NINAY YYIN MOS
VOl S/d YV mog
S3NIJ 14N02D
NOLLINYLSNOD MIN
13a0wW3y
$334/5L1NH3d
ISIHINYYS 318vD
3SIHONYYS ALITILN
NOILDNYLSNOD M3IN
13Q0W3Y

soLny

UYLy

XYL SIS

SIXVL dIHSYINMO
SAXVL ALH3J0YUd

SaNN3IAZY

SNOILJWNSSY/$11¥13Q NY1d TYIDNVYNIH AYVIAINNS

0 XIaN3ddv



ge07

LEDT

9e0Z

13174

VEOZ

££0T

(43174

T£0Z

412074

100
6207

T00
€00

S¢00
SZ00
€00
T00

00

£E00
€00

So0

HLMOYS 13N ON

HLMOY9 13N ON

HLIMOY9 13N ON

YV3A H3d %T LY HLMOYO
YVIA ¥3d %E LV HLMOYD
HLMOYS 13N ON

HLMOYD 13N ON
LOVHINGD MaN

YVIA YId %5°C LY HLMOYO
UV3IA ¥3d %E LV HLMOYHD
4Y3A Y3 %T LY HLMOY9
HLMOY9 13N ON

H1MOY9 13N ON
HLMOYS 13N ON
HVIA Y3d %T LV HIMOYO
H1MOY9 13N ON
YYIA HId %E LY HLMOYD
HV3A ¥3d %E LV HLMOYD

HLMOY9 13N ON
SYV3A § HOJ %S 31VH HLMOYD

30VdS NIJO dviy

100

IVL10L

43HLO

153431NI

$334 534 AW

AMH ALNNOD
AMH 31v1S

VOI NIWGY ¥V mog
VOI S/d Y¥W mog
SINH 14n0D
NOLLONYISNOD M3IN
300NN
‘$334/51IWY3d
ISIHONVY4 318vD
3SIHONVYL ALNILN
NOILDMYLSNOD MIN
13003y

soLny

AAEL

XYL SIVS

S3XVL dIHSYINMO
S3IXV1 ALY3dOYd

SINN3AIY

VIONVNIZ AYVIANNS
0 XION3ddV



o

100

00
00
00

00
100
00

5200
E0°0
E00
€00
S700
S¢00

oo

100
S00

S¢00
100
SZ00
100
00
£00
€00
€00
£00
£00
500
100
£00

HV3A H3d %T 1V HIMOYS
HVIA H3d %1 1V HLMOYD
HV3A H3d %T LV HLMOYD
HLMOYD 1IN ON

dV3A Y3d %T LY HLMOYD
HV3A H3d %T 1V HLMOYD
HY3A HId %T LV HLMOYD
HIMOYD 13N ON

HY3A ¥3d %57 LV HLMOYO
HVIA ¥3d %E LV HLMOYD
HV3A H3d %E LV HIMOYD
HV3A Hd %E 1Y HIMOYD
HV3A Y3d %57 LY HLMOYD
HVIA ¥3d %5°Z 1V HIMOYS

YV3IA ¥3d %T LY HLMOYD
HLMOYD 13N ON

1071d O/Mm LYVISTY

SYVIA S HOJ %S 3LVH HLMOYD
HLIMOYO 13N ON

YV3IA ¥3d %S5°Z LY HLMOYD
HYIA HId %T LV HLMOYD
HVIA H3d %S°Z LY HLMOYD
HV3IA H3d %T LV HLMOYD
HY3IA H3d %1 LY HIMOUD
HVIA Y3d %E LY HIMOND
HVIA ¥3d %E LY HLMOYD
H¥3A ¥3d %E LY HIMOYD

YV3IA Y3d %E LV HLMOYD
HY3A H3d %E 1Y HLMOYD
SHVIA S HO4 %S 3LvY¥ HIMOYD
HY3A H3d %T LV HLMOYD
HVIA HId %E LV HLMOYD
HLMOYO 13N ON

YEP'SER
s8Iy
602°Z
BLEOE
000’6
068°TE
LIY'6T
£v6'6
000'1T
E¥8'SE
SL¥'09
TLL'SS
STL'ESS
0968
SOb'RE

S0£'908
90£'8
0002
60Tt
0Ly
0052t
T+8'6T
SZ5's
[{aW13
SHO'TT
879'9
£er'et
I8E'sk
6L8'97
¥90°29¢
£90'1S
091'e6T
ELT'6T
805%9
005

S2I0N 8Z0Z

£0£'798
vLEY
1817
££0°0E
0006
PLS'TE
921’67
S1a'6
000'TT
696'VE
¥12'85
LTy
180'THS
4741
89b'se

SZ0'68L
veT's
0007
GEDZ
vZo'y
00521
£SE'BT
0Lt's
LIZ'9E
9E6°0T
7959
£59'ST
TL6'9p
960°97
TEV'PST
085'6p
8¥Z'T6T
£86'87
629'79
00s

£202

+09°0v8
TEE'Y
591
6LL°6T
0006
192°1E
F:13:8:74
8¥L's
000°TT
9TL'VE
¥00°2S
0£5°25
or£'szs
8258
$SS9€E

COB'TLL
EVL'g
000°Z
6969
BLS'Y
005°ZT
S88'8T
9Iv's
VEE'SE
8Z8°01
L6%'9
10Z'ST
$09'sy
9EE'ST
0T0'Lve
SET'8Y
#SE'68T
969'8¢
S08'09
00s

szoz

LIT'6I8
8L’y
A
v8P'67
000’6
1S60E
755'87
1596
000TT
VBT'EE
¥rESS
6£0'TS
86E'01S
oze'g
799°sE

£20°55¢
7508
0007
0069
EES
005'ZT
vZr'sT
Z9E's
TLV'YE
1ZL0T
EEY'9
8SL°bT
9Tl
86547
ST8'6ET
vEL 9P
6L°L8T
ZIv'se
VEO'6S
00§

S0z

L72'864
e’y
74 44
26162
000%6
St9'0E
692'8Z
§55'6
000'TT
UY'TE
ZELES
143914
TES'S6Y
L11'8
I64"VE

6£9'8EL
786'¢
0007
ZER'S
28y
00521
SLG'LT
GOE'S
TEY'EE
ST90T
69£'9
STEYT
9867y
ZBB'ET
ov8'2EL
ELE'SY
€29°58T
TET'8C
STELS
005

veoz

LIG'LLL
oz’
wr'e
£06'8Z
0006
ZEOE
686'/T
09t's
000°'TT
089'1€
£91°25
60181
660'18Y
6162
Eb6'EE

PSL'TTL
€062
000'z
¥9.'9
'y
005ZT
LESLT
952's
44:44
01501
90£9
TIG'ET
VEL'TY
98T'ET
850'9%2
150ty
SBL'ERT
75847
9r9'ss
00s

X474

0L1°85¢
o1'Y
180°7
£15°8
0006
r0'0E
(404
59¢'s
000'TT
L06'0E
819°05
2049t
980'L9Y
9eL't
SIT'EE

B6ET'00¢
L14:34
000’7
£69'9
TELY
00521
(1) i
roz's
1102
00T
(74
905°ET
815°0p
11§22
PLY'BIT
894°2Y
EEQ'SLT
95T
STO'PS
005

€20z

Z/6'8EL
7'y
090°Z
¥EE'BZ
000'6

F 774
BEY'LT
£l
000°1T
£ST'0E
ELT'GY
ave'sy
8r'esy
8ES'L
LOE'ZE

OEE'BLS
ShL'L
0002
1£99
00y
005°ZT
6991
[43 4
0£2'1E
£0£°0T
2819
EIT'EL
8EE'BE
SS81Z
TB0'ETZ
(44444
869991
£0E4T
15¥25
00S

Tzoz

£0E°0Z¢
080t
ora'z
£50'82
000’6
05¢'6Z
99T'LT
1816
000'TT
2Ib'62
L'ty
£20'tt
vLTOVY
vSEL
6ISTE

962°£59
TL9°L
000z
5959
BER'E
005°ZT
S8Z'9T
10T's
290t
102°0T
1Z1'9
TEL'TT
Z61'8E
81212
948'502
E£IEOY
09£'85T
EE0'LT
£26'05
00s

0zoz

081702
o'y
0zZo'z
SLL't
000°6
8ST'6Z
16897
0606
000°TT
00£°82
0SE'gy
SeLty
osy'Ley
SLTY
0S£°08

£00°£€9
S65°L
000'Z
0059
SS9'E
0052t
888'ST
050's
SZL'6T
00T°01
0909
09€'zZT
080°LE
00902
058002
6ET6E
00Z'15T
$92°97
arb'ey
00S

6107

wioLans
NOILYHLSININGY TWdIDINNW
S3NddNS 19dI2INNN
WO IWAIDINAW
39007 TVAIDINNN
$334 HILVdSIA ALND JOHVdVHY
YIHLO ANV S31ddNS
ONINIYEL ONY NOLLYDNA3
SWHOLINN
FINVUNSNI dWOD SHINYOM
JONVHNSNI HIW3IH
NQISN3d vddd4
SAVIYS
INVHNSNI ¥ISINYD
AINI¥IN ANV 0 ‘SO
*AL34¥S DENnd

wvioLens
SNOLLY2I8Nd ONY S3Na
35N3dX3 NOLLDITI
I5NIdXI HILNAWOD
5334 HIHNSYIYL AINNOD
SAO0INVTIIISIN
SNOLLONNA ALINQIWWOD
ONINIVYL ONY NOLLYDNA3
SANOB ONY IDNVHNSHI
§3MddNS ANV ONILNIHA
ANOHd313L
NOISN3d
IINVHNSNI HLIVIH
SIXVL TIOHAYd
S3I¥VIVS
SILLNLLA ONY INIVIA ONIGTING
NOLLI3dSNI ONIOINE
11aN¥ ANV ONILNNODIY
won
ONISILYIAQY
‘NOLLYYLSINIWAY

S3ISNIdXI ONILVYIO

SNOLLdWNSSY TYIINYNIA AYIAWING

a4 XIONIddY



L29'S6Z'T  L6L'6E2°T L0S'SBL'C  L0£°2ET'Z S9E'T80'T  TEFIE0'T 89L'G46'T SPBIZ6T £09'698'T 786'918°T IvioL

100 V3A ¥3d %T 1Y HIMOYD 6T1Z'9¢ ya'ss LIL'% LIB'EL SYT'EL 0Z5'ZL 208'TL 60T L8804 069'63 ONINOZ ANV BNINNY
SEQD HYIA U3 %S'E LV HIMOYD TEY'SIT YBYPTT  ET90IT  Z/8'90T  ssz'e0r 99£'66 Z6£°96 ZET'E6 £B6'68 ov6'ag NOILYLINYS
8LL'B0Y  TZI'B6E  TLL'UBE 8IS 95649 bsyBSE S9T'6VE OzEOvE YEQ'1EE SEL'EZE wvLolans

£0°0 YV3IA ¥3d %E 1V HLMOYD SEZ'g 18p'8 vEL'8 vE6'L 1972 SES'L 9TEL £01°¢ 9689 §65°9 $334 IVNOISS3404d
£0°0 HVIA ¥3d %€ 1V HLMOHD 98061 81681 £9E'81 ZEB'LT ETELT 60891 6IE'9T ¥rR'ST £8E'ST SE6'PT AHVIVS
€00 YV3A Y3d %E LY HIMOYD Tzz'9 525°s SEE'Q 0s19 T£6°S L6248 879°S voy's SOE'S 0sT's 3SN3dXT $30dN
HLMOUD 13N ON 000'vT 000'pT 000'+T 0001 000°tT 000t 000'+T 000°bT 000'vT 0001 AQISBNS/SANNA YINMOIWOH

€00 HY3A H3d %E LY HIMOYOD TZs'9 5259 SEE9 013 1L6'S L6L'S 829'S voy's SOE'S (119 & INIVW H3HLO ONY ONNOYD
00 YYIA H3d %1 LY HLMOYD 0£59T 90r'9tT yrT'9T £80'971 ¥Z6'ST 99¢'ST 019'st SSr'ST Z0E'ST 05T'sT ONLLHON 133415
100 HV3A ¥3d %T 1V HLMOYD 602'7 £81°7 1) 4 (244 £212 otz 180°Z 090' (214 0z0't DNINYITD L3341S
HLMOY9 1IN ON  005°0T 00501 00501 00501 00501 005'01T 005°0T 00501 00501 00501 YILYM/IDYNIVEA HIHLO

£0°0 HV3A H3d %E LV HIMOUD oL’y 995t EEY'Y YOE'Y [FA% 1S0'y GEB'E VIRE ETLE SD9'E LINIYW 31JIH3A
HIMOY9 1IN ON  000°E 000'e 000 000'E 000°E 000'E 000°E 000’ 000'E D0D'E ANIVIAL NOIS

HLMOYO 13N ON  000'E 000 000's 000 000'E 000'€ 000'E D0O'E 000'€ 000°E ONIdIHLS

£0'0 HVIA Y3d %E LV HIMOYOD T52°0T SEYOT PEL'OT 6E8'6 2556 vie'e 00’6 i’ L83 ore's IVAOW3Y MONS
£0°0 YYIA ¥3d %E LV HLMOYD 286708 Sr$Ee VIO'S8T  zze'orr 799'89T ses'por ovZ'Esz ¥I8'Sk £0£'8€2 0S£°TE2 LNIVIA 133415
SSAYOM JN8Nd

510N BZOZ Le02 9202 ST0Z ¥zoz £707 20T 1202 0zoz 6I0T

S35NIdX3 ONLLWYILO

SNOILJWNSSY TWIDNYNIE AHYIAWNS
a XION3ddY



000'VEL  000'VES 00068  0OObET 000'VET  000'vBZ 000°vbT 000 FbT 000'T9T 005°zLt 000°ZT0'T WioL

000°052 S3LLYVd QUIHL
000051 005°t QNN HDOVEIYVYHS JIOHVIVHY
0009 0009 000'g 000’9 000’9 0009 0009 0003 0009 0009 000°0Z aNN4 3A¥3534 415
000ES DOOESS  000Z 000ES DOOES D00'ES 000'8L 000'8L 000'88 00S'wLT 000°80T QNN L230Yd TYLIdvD
00052 000'SL  000'S:  (QOO'St 000's:  DO0'sz 000'09 00009 000'89 000'26 005°9z2T {IINYNILNIVIN) aNN3 TveINgD
000'YET  ODO'PE9  0OO'68 000VET  0OO'VET  00O'vEZ 000%rT 000 000291 005'7£2 000'ZT0'T WioL
000005 ANV AYMYIVS
SHILVM HIANIA WO AQISENS - NOLLYINYTIZY 000°0ST HOLIa ¥avAIN
000'sZ IHIALYT 319VIfIvd
0SEd4 3Dv1d3Y 000'0L AIHIA/MOTd MONS
00001 SWYI A009 321104
000’8 1344YD HL
000'sz AINIWIIVIAIY IVAH HL
ONINNYII/IINYNILNIVIN - BTOZ 000'sS 000z H0 IZV1IASNT 10D
000'sy  00O'sy 000'st  000'St  0OO'sY 000'st 000'sy 000'se FINHIA 32104
000’8 HIAHIS NMOL
NOLLIJ3dX3 L3y 0059 JOHVL IDV1d3d
FINVNILNIYW 000'9T SNYASS0YD SSVIDAdS
FONYNILNIVIN 000'9T HL HIvd3d/INIvd
SALNAISSOd INVHD ONLLYDILSIANI 1348 00025 SOIOvY 30104
IINYNILNIYIN 000'S¢  00G'SZ  000°S:  000'SL 000'sL  0DO'SL 00009 00009 000°09 000°09 000°09 FIINVNILNIVIN 133415
0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 000'8 0008 0008 000’8 000'8 $310d 1HO 31IHINOD T
INVNILNIYIN 000°s ONINIIHIS ALNLN
AIVEAIUVHS J0HYdvHY 005°¢ 1J310d HILYM ILIVId HINOS
419 0009 000’9 000" 0009 0009 0009 000'9 000’9 0009 000'9 JFINVNILNIYIN AUV HL
133r04d 410 000'FT JdVISANYT ANVISI HL
000'9 - NOLLYOd 410 00091 107 SNINYYd HL
JINVNILNIYIN 0056 SNYdSS0H2 Tvd0a
INVYNIINIVIN 000'0F 222 0L 3LLV1d AVMEIVA
000°0S£ - 4dM 000058 ONINIQIM AVMYIVA

sajoN 8202 £202Z T4 5202 ¥20zZ £T0Z zeoe 1207 0z0zZ 6107 8102
YUdYD

WVL3A SLOIr0Yd WLdYD
Q XION3ddv



878'c6T
000°00T
S69°8T
EET'S9E
005°00S
000°€s
000001
005'ESP
££9'695
8ET'EE
SEP'OES
6581
0009
tzL'g

SET'LT

79¢'sg
8¢0¢

EE€T'S9E
000’00t
5698
BEV'IEY
00S‘ESY
000°Ess
000°00T
005906
SEY'SES
BETEE
£6T'E0S
SET'LT
0009
tzL'9

TTP91

79t9s
£e0¢

8EVOEY
000°00T
99¢e'sy
TL0'88y
005906
0008
000001
005'v18
LBT'E0S
8£e’ee
656’69
11791
0009
veL's

£89'ST

79£'9S
9z0¢

zL0'88y
000°001
80E'£9
¥9£°0TS
00SvTI8
000°es
000°00T
005°292
656'69%
8ETEE
TZL'9EY
£89°ST
0009
veL'9

£96'VT

Z9g9S
T4

voL'0zs
000001
ze5's8
TEC'SES
00529,
000°¢S
000001
005022
TZL'9er
8ET'EE
E8Y'EOp
€96'tT
0009
¥2L'9

6ETYT

79€°95
veoe

TET'SES

000°00T
0£0°€0T
[4s] ara s

005022
000'eS
000°00T
00S'€£9
£8v'cov
0000ST
8£T'EE
svz'0zs
6ETVT
0009
vzL'9
SIS'ET

79€9S
€707

Zot'zes
000001
882011
vL8'12ZS
00S'E£9
000'8L
000001
00S°TS9
s¥e'ozs
g8£z'ce
£00°L8Y
SIS'ET
0009
¥zL'e

T6L'2T

79€'95
(4414

vig'TES
000007
9TY'LTT
8St'¥0S
005159
000°8L
000°00T
005629
£00'L8Y
8ET'EE
69L'ESY
16£'21
0009
vzi'o

1902t

79£'9S
1eoe

85t'v0s
000'0ST
6V vz
60009
005'629
00088
000°0sT
005291
69 €51
8EZ'EE
[£3(114"
£90°2T
0009
vzL'o

EVE'TT

Z9E'9S
0zoz

600'0£9
000°0sZ
PSETET
9T9"8YL
005°£9t
005°vLT
000'052
000°zZ6€
1502y
8€2'cE
€62°/8¢
EVETT
0009
vzs'9

6T9°01

79€°95
6102

ST9'8YL

000'00s
000vET
STOPITT

000°26€

000'sot
000005

£62'£8E

0052
BeLee
S9S'T9E

6T9'01
0000z
veL9

S68°¢€T

79£95
8102

A0 Q310141S34UNN
TYLIdYD 0L 441

(SSO1) IWODNI LIN
AO8 g3LDIM1ISIUNN
AO3 WVLIdYD
SIUNLIANIAXI TV LIdYD
Q3LDINISIHNN WOHL 441
ADE 1YLIdVD

AO3 10¥dS N3dO dviy
SIYNLIANIdX3
SINNIAIY

ADE 32¥dS NIdO dvuy
AO3 41D

SIYNLIANIdX]
INNIAIY

A09 31D
409vL

53Ad3S3Y

ALIAILDY 1IV130 3AY353Y

Q XION3ddY



Appendix E

Projects to be considered in Subsequent years:

/CIP Projects CURRENT YEAR (2029+ Category Est: Cos
"Town Hall Window Replacement Facilities $25,000
Village Drive Reconstruction Streets 2029 $100,000
Electric Car Charging Station Facilities 2030 $100,000
Platte Canyon/Dutch Creek Bridge Street/Drain | 2030 $1,000,000
Middlefield Road Reconstruction Streets 2031 $300,000
Doral Lane Reconstruction Streets 2031 $80,000
Overhead Utility Undergrounding Streets 2032 $1,000,000
Village Court Reconstruction Streets 2034 $150,000
Spyglass Drive Reconstruction Streets 2034 $375,000
Cypress Point Way Reconstruction Streets 2034 $220,000
Eagle, Birdie and Par Reconstruction Streets 2035 $250,000
Niblick Lane Reconstruction Streets 2036 $450,000
Wedge Way Reconstruction Streets 2036 $350,000
Club Lane Reconstruction Streets 2036 $300,000
Fairway Lane Reconstruction (68-84) Streets 2036 $210,000
Internet Service Streets 2038 $1,000,000
Fairway Lane Bridge Street/Drain | 2040 $1,500,000
Town Hall Roof Replacement Facilities 2045 $35,000




Date:

Title:

Presented By:

Prepared By:

Background:

Town of

Yo ColumbineValley

Colorado -

Request for Board of Trustee Action

August 21, 2018

Purchase Request to Replace Town Hall HVAC
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Jeremy Hayden, Manager of Public Works

The Air Conditioning unit serving the conference needs to be
replaced. The 14 year old compressor has failed and is not
repairable. The compressor could be replaced, but replacing only the
failed part and not the whole unit would only save a few hundred
dollars. This would leave a high likelihood of another 14 year old
piece braking in the near future as well as the need to still completely
replace the unit to run on the new refrigerant.

The recommend approach is to replace the current R-22 AC unit with
a new unit running 410a refrigerant. It is also recommended to
replace the furnace at the same time, due to 3 reasons. The first is
that the AC unit is built on top of the furnace. If the furnace is
replaced at a later date, we will have to pay the labor portion of the
bill twice, since the new AC section will have to be dismantled to get
to the furnace section.

The second reason is a shortened life span of the furnace

blower. Due to a different requirement in air flow pressure for a new
AC, the furnace blower is worked harder. This change historically
reduces the life of the blower to less than a year.

Lastly, installing an AC unit and Furnace at the same time qualifies
for rebates. Through Amana and Xcel, there is currently a cash
rebate of $950 if both are installed at the same time,

The conference room unit would be replaced with a 3 Ton, 16 SEER
Amana AC unit and a 96% efficiency variable speed

furnace. Installed together, the last estimate for the AC unit was
$4,479 and furnace of $4,379 for a total of $8,858 ($10,258 before
rebates).

The Amana brand is a little more expensive than other brands such as
Lennox and Trane, but is still the recommendation of staff. The
reason for this is the quality and 10 year warranty on both parts and
labor. If anything goes wrong with the system in the next 10 years,
the repair will be completely free; even it requires installing a brand
new AC and furnace. The AC system is also a 16 SEER, higher than



Fiscal Impacts:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

the base 13 SEER model. This increases the base price a bit, but will
cut the electric bill approximately in half,

Up to $10,500 not currently in the 2018 Town Budget. Of note, as
time goes by the cost for the equipment increases and the amount of
the rebates decreases. In the last 12 months, the cost for this AC unit
and furnace has increased by $1,300 and is expected to continue this
trend. Amana has announced a price increase of 4% at the end of
August.

Approve spending to replace the board room AC/Furnace.

“I'move to approve spending up to $10,500 to replace the Town Hall
AC/Furnace units servicing the board room,”



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:
Background:

Attachments:

Staff Recommendation:

Recommended Motion(s):

Town of

¥ ColumbineValley
Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

August 21, 2018

Wild Plum Construction Management Plan Temporary Amendment
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

The Wild Plum Construction Management Plan currently limits
oversized truck traffic to the hours of 9:30 a.m. — 3:00 p.m. Monday
through Friday and 10:00 a.m. — 3:00 p.m. on Saturdays. The Town
has received and reviewed a request (attached) to temporarily amend

the plan to allow oversized trucks to access the site from 8:00 - 5:00
p.m.

Email request from Andy Techau of Bison Ridge
Memo from ICON Engineering regarding cold joints, etc.

Approve the request as submitted for asphalt traffic - currently
estimated to be completed by the end of September.

“I'move to temporarily amend the CMP as presented.”



JD McCrumb

From: Andy <andy.bisonridge@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 2:50 PM
To: JD McCrumb; Jeremy Hayden

Cc: 'Sean Tisone'; 'Kent Pedersen'
Subject: Asphalt CMP Waiver Info

Hi JD,

After talking to our Paving contractor they believe that extending the hours will cut a number of days off of the paving
operation. If they were held to paving between the hours of 9:30 to 3:00 it will take around 16 days to complete the
paving ( We are looking at laying down 7300 Tons for this project ). If we were able to extend the hours from 8:00 a.m.
to 5:00 p.m. it will take about 9 days to complete saving up to 7 days of hauling in material to complete paving. Not only
will this cut down the number of days to haul in material it will result in a better product due fewer seems in the road as
they will be able to finish long runs without having to stop and start so often. This seems like it would be very
advantageous for both the residents and for the project. We will also provide flagging for these days that we are paving
to help keep the flow of traffic at the intersection of Hunter Run and Platte Canyon moving. We are hauling in base
course for the subgrade now with quite a few trucks and the flagging is working well as we have not heard of any
complaints so far. We appreciate your consideration for this change to the CMP and will work with everyone to make
sure this runs as smooth as possible. Please let us know if there is any other info that might help make a case for this
change.

Best Regards,

Andy Techau

Project Manager

Bison Ridge Construction
andy.bisonridge@gmail.com
720-357-5477




ICONENGINEERING, INC
Memorandum

TO: JD McCrumb

FROM: ICON Engineering, Inc.

DATE: August 6, 2018

RE: Wild Plum — Asphalt Roadway Construction, Haul Route

JD,

The Wild Plum contractor is trying to plan for increased asphalt delivery via large trucks
during the roadway construction phase to maximize lengths of continuous roadway
installation. Their goal is to minimize the frequency of pavement cold joints that will
occur at the end of each day. Over time asphalt can ravel and form cracks at cold
joints, so it's in the Town's best interest to limit the number of cold joints to increase the
longevity of the roads.

One approach could include extending the hours for large truck traffic access at Hunter
Run Ln for asphalt delivery to the site during this phase of construction. Allowing trucks
to start asphalt deliveries earlier in the day and end later in the day would increase
production, result in longer road lengths constructed each day, and reduce frequency of
cold joints.

Another consideration could be utilization of a secondary haul route. Fairway Lnis a
roadway that provides vehicle access from Platte Canyon Rd to the north side of the
Wild Plum site. However, there are several issues associated with using Fairway Ln as
a construction haul route, including:

 Using Fairway Lane would increase the haul route length over Town roads and
direct construction traffic over an old existing bridge near the Columbine Country
Club. The size and frequency of trucks could damage the existing infrastructure.

» The noise and increased traffic could disturb a large number of residents along
Fairway Ln

¢ The large truck traffic could pose a safety concern for existing golf cart and
pedestrians using Fairway Ln.



